
CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
June 12th, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 
  
5:30 P.M.    Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
6:00 P.M.    Common Council Meeting 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Fogle: Approve Common Council minutes of 
     061224.1 May 22nd, 2024 
 
PUBLIC HEARING   Special Use Permit 291 Prospect Street   
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
. 
MOTIONS &   
RESOLUTIONS   xxxx:  Approve bills and payrolls 
     061224.2 
 

Fogle: Recognize Employees for years 
061224.3 of Employment 

 

xxxx: Call for Public Hearing – Curfew  
061224.4   
 
xxxx:  Navy Marine Club Picnic 
061224.5 
 
xxxx:  Authorization to Execute Grant Agreement 
061224.6 – Sanitary Sewer System 
 
xxxx:  LockFest 2024, Sunday July 28th 
061224.7 
 
xxxx:  Authorize Engineering Professional Service 
061224.8 Support – Related to USEPA Lead Service  

Rule 
 
xxxx:  Authorize Local Match – Sanitary Sewer 
061224.9 System 
 
xxxx:  Accounting Consultants Payment 
061224.10 
 
xxxx:  Website Maintenance RFP 
061224.11 
 



xxxx:  Article 7 – 104 Old Niagara Road 
061224.12 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT   Fogle: Adjourn meeting to June 26th 2024  
     061224.13 



 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 June 12th, 2024 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane 
 
 

INVOCATION 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
061224.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman ___________________, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of May 22nd, 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of 
Proceedings.  Ayes _____.  Carried. 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The Mayor announced a public hearing on a request for a Special Use Permit to harbor hens 
on the property at 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY. 
 
The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said Special Use 
Permit have been received. 
 
Recess for public input. 
 
The Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 

 
FROM THE MAYOR 

 
Appointments: 
Susan E. Isreal, 264 Crestwood Court E, Lockport, NY 14094, has been appointed to Assessor 
B in the Assessor Department. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of 
Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 



 

 

Connor J. McCarthy, 163 Monroe Street, Lockport, NY 14094,has been appointed to Building 
Inspector in the Building Inspection Department for the City of Lockport. Said appointment is 
permanent and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
Daniel J. Wojewoda, 345 High Street, Lockport, NY 14094, has been appointed to Building 
Inspector in the Building Inspection Department for the City of Lockport. Said appointment is 
permanent and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 
David M. Craddock, 411 East Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Heavy 
Equipment Operator in the Highway and Parks Department for the City of Lockport. Said 
appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules 
and Regulations. 
 
Kelsey M. Teeter, 404 N. Transit Street, Lockport, NY 14094 has been appointed to Senior 
Account Clerk in the Department of Assessment for the City of Lockport. Said appointment is 
provisional and subject to the City of Lockport’s Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations. 
 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
5/30/2024 Leisl Dukhedin-Lalla, PhD, President of Zeton US Properties, Inc. notifying the 
city that the storm sewer line on 115 Oakhurst Street requires immediate attention from the 
City of Lockport. 
 
Notice of Complaint: 
5/20/2024 Patricia A. George, 37 East Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 expressing her concern 
due to the grading between the road and the sidewalk in front of her building. 
5/22/2024 Paul Lamont, 49 Lakeview Parkway, Lockport, NY 14094 – tree. 
 
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution. 
 
Notice of Claim: 
4/16/2024 Randy Bernardi, 12 Howard Avenue, Lockport, NY 14094 regarding damage by a 
large pothole located on Locust Street in front of Lockport High School. 
 
Referred to the Corporation Counsel. 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
 
061224.2 
By Alderman: 
 
 Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on March 28th 2024. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 



 

 

  
061224.3 
By Alderman Fogle: 
 
 Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and 
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of 
Lockport: 
  
Employee      Years of Service   Title  
 
Daniel T. Cole  30   Tree Crew Leader 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 

 
061224.4  Local Law #1 - Curfew  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas the Safety Committee has proposed an update to the local curfew law for 
residents under the age of 18, and 

Resolved that Corporation Counsel is hereby authorized and directed to amend 
Chapter 81 – Curfew relative to updating the age;  

Resolved that a public hearing be held at the Common Council Meeting on 
Wednesday, June 26, 2024, starting at 6 PM in the Common Council Chambers, Lockport 
Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza, Lockport, NY, relative to updating local law to reflect 
curfew for residents under the age of 18 years old, and be it further;  

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to advertise notice of 
said public hearing. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061224.5  Navy Marine Club Picnic 
By Alderman:___________________________ 
 
         Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to the Lockport 
Navy Marine Club, 37 Park Avenue, Lockport, to barricade Park Avenue at the eastern end of 
Ida Fritz Park and at the corner of Park Avenue and Hawley Street on Saturday, August 24, 
2024, for their annual picnic, and be it further  
         Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution be and the same is 
hereby authorized and directed to arrange for delivery to arrange for delivery of barricades to 
said area prior to said event.  
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _____________and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.6  Authorization to Execute Grant Agreement – Sanitary Sewer System  
By Alderman:______________________ 



 

 

 
AUTHORIZATION FOR REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE GRANT AGREEMENT 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATION (EPG#130135) 

 
 

Whereas City of Lockport (hereinafter the “City”) desires to accept the New York State 
Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) #130135; 
and 

Whereas the City proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation under NYS 
EFC EPG #130135; and 

Whereas the City intends to work with Hunt Engineering, Architects, Land Surveyors & 
Landscape Architect D.P.C., Contact Tim Steed, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY 14845; 
and 

Whereas the primary purpose of this grant will be to evaluate the City’s Collection 
System Inflow and Infiltration (I&I) issues and excess flow experienced at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plan (WWTP) during intense storm events and seasonal thaw.  

Now, therefore, based on such review and consideration, be it resolved by the City 
of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an EPG 
Agreement with the NYS EFC and any and all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments 
necessary to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein and to fulfill the City of Lockport’s 
obligations thereunder. 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.7  LockFest 2024- July 28th  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request Lockport Main Street, (hereafter LMS)  is hereby 
granted permission to host Lockfest – Music and Arts for the Whole Family, in collaboration 
with B & D Bagels on  Sunday, July 28, 2023 from 12 pm – 7 pm at Lockview Plaza.  Said 
event has a mission to provide the Lockport Community with a fun, music filled afternoon, with 
activities for kids young and old.  There will be live music, food trucks, a car show, vendors and 
kid’s vendors in addition to children’s crafts and activities.  The event will include the following: 
 

● Closure of Main Street to through traffic from Cottage Street to Pine Street for the 

duration of the event  

● LMS is granted access to electricity at the light posts along Main Street  

● LMS is granted permission for vendors and restaurants to set up along and serve  

● LMS is granted permission to place portable sanitation units on Main Street for this 

event 

 

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is authorized and 

directed to arrange for delivery of refuse containers and barricades to the area prior to the said 

dates;  

Resolved that the City stage be made available for the event, And be it further 



 

 

Resolved that said permission is subject to LMS filing a certificate of insurance, covering 
all of said events, with the City Clerk, naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.   
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061424.8  Authorize Engineering Professional Service Support 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas the City of Lockport (City) owns and operates a Public Water System (PWS), 
PWSID #NY3100564; and 

Whereas the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) requires that all 
Public Water Systems furnish an inventory of their lead service lines to comply with recent and 
pending revisions to the Lead and Copper Rule (LCR); and 

Whereas the Lead Service Line inventory is required to be submitted by October 16, 
2024; and 

Whereas the City authorized its consulting engineering firm Nussbaumer & Clarke, Inc 
(Nussbaumer) to apply for a grant to support preparation of a Lead Line Service Inventory ; 
and 

Whereas on March 29, 2024 the City was notified by the NYS Department of Health 
(DOH) that the City is eligible for a Bipartisan Infrastructure Law grant of up to $124,630 to 
prepare a lead service line inventory in accordance with the grant application; and 

Whereas Nussbaumer assisted the City with the preparation of the successful grant 
application, is on the City’s pre-qualified list of engineering service providers, and submitted a 
proposal dated June 3, 2024 to assist the City with preparation of the required lead service line 
inventory for a fee not-to-exceed $110,000; Now, therefore, be it; 

Resolved that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Agreement with Nussbaumer & 
Clarke, Inc., 80 Main St. Unit A, Lockport NY 14094 for a not-to-exceed fee of $110,000 per 
their proposal dated June 3, 2024. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061424.9   Authorize – Local Match Sanitary Sewer System  
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

AUTHORIZATION AND APPROPRIATION OF LOCAL MATCH 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATION (EPG#130135) 

 
Whereas City of Lockport (hereinafter the “City”) proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer 

System Evaluation under New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation Engineering 
Planning Grant (NYS EPG) #130135; and 

Whereas the NYS EPG requires a local match equal to 20 percent of the requested 
grant amount in cash and/or in-kind services; and 

Now, therefore, based on such review and consideration, be it resolved by the City’s 
Common Council that the City hereby authorizes and appropriates a minimum 20% local 



 

 

match as required by the NYS EPG Program for the City’s Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation 
in the amount of $10,000 and based upon the total EPG Grant award of $50,000.  

Be it further resolved, the source of the local match, and any amount in excess of the 
required match, shall be provided by the City’s general fund and/or in-kind services as needed. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.10  Accounting Consultants Payment 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas Resolution 011024.4B approved of the use of two Accounting Consultants, 
Mary Smith and Roger Salmons, in the absence of the Director of Finance position to aid the 
City in the 2023 financial year closeout, the 2023 audit, and other miscellaneous accounting 
projects and  

Whereas the services of Mary Smith and Roger Salmons are not to exceed $45,000 
and 

Whereas it has been determined that the necessary funds to pay these consultants will 
come from the Finance Director Full Time Wages account and be relocated to the Finance 
Department Professional Services account; and 

Whereas the consultants have billed the City a total of $39,500 to date; now therefore 
be it 

Resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund Budget is amended as follows: 
 
Expenditures: 
 
Increase: 
A.1310.54055    Professional Services    $30,400 
 
Decrease: 
A.1310.51010    Full Time Wages     $30,400 
 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061424.11  Website Maintenance RFP 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 

Whereas the City published an RFP to collect bids for website maintenance, hosting 
and social media management on April 17, 2024 with a due date of May 2, 2024; and 

Whereas the City Clerk in coordination with the City’s Network Coordinator and Finance 
Director have reviewed said bid submissions and have recommended to pursue a contract with 
North Shore Solutions;  

Whereas the General Fund FY 2024 Operating Budget appears to be appropriately 
funded to continue operations of the website; now therefore be it 

Resolved that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with North Shore 
Solutions.   



 

 

 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
061424.12  Article 7 – 104 Old Niagara 
By Alderman:______________________ 
 
 

Whereas the owner(s) of 104 Niagara Rd (104 Old Niagara Rd LLC) had challenged 
their property assessment against the City for successive years beginning in 2022 through 
2023; and 
 Whereas the City appeared and answered the suit and defended itself throughout 
multiple court appearances; and 
 Whereas all parties reached a settlement in 2024, that resulted in a court order 
determining the precise amount of overpayments during the period of the lawsuits; now be it  
 Resolved that the FY 2024 General Fund Budget is amended as follows: 
 
Expenditures: 
 Decrease 

A.  1900.54775  Contingencies   $26,302.08 
Increase 
A. 1900.54765  Judgement and Claims  $26,302.08 

 
Contingent upon review and approved by Corporation Counsel. 

 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ___________ and adopted. Ayes ______. 
 
 
 
061224.13 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At ______ P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 
P.M., Wednesday June 26th 2024. 
  

Seconded by Alderman ___________________ and adopted.  Ayes _____. 
 

SARAH K. LANZO 
City Clerk 



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks plaza

Lockport, Ny 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

9"9"t and by virtue of the-authority confered on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaia city, do hereby ffiintsusan E. Israel of 264 crestwood ct E, Lockport, Ny r40g4to Assessor B in the
Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective May 23,2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the seal of the city of Lockporr this 23'd day of May 2024.

John

cc: S. Israel
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

9t{* and by virtue o{the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaia city, do hereby appoint
9o$9t J/ McCarthy of 163 Monroe St, Lockpofi, NY 140g4io Buildinglnspector in the
Building Inspection Department. This is a peimanent position effective foay 23,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23'd day of May 2024.

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

John
Mayor

cc: C. McCarthy
J. Dool
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

lJnder and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaia city, do hereby appoint
Pqi:l J. wojewoda of 345 High st, Lockporr, Ny t+oq+ to Building Inrp.rio, in the
Building Inspection Department. This is a permanent position effectiie May 23,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23'd day of May 2024.

cc: D. Wojewoda
J. Dool
City Clerk



,8 II$

rl63

a

I\ I I

CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks plaza
Lockpoft, Ny 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor orsaio city, do hereby appoint
David M. craddock of 411 East Avenue, Lockport, Ny 14094 to Heavy'Equipm"nt
operator-inthe Highway and Parks Deparlment. This is a permanent position effective
May 23,2024.

Said appointment is permanent and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the seal of the city of Lockport this 23'd day of May 2024.

cc: D. Craddock
C. Dimmick
City Clerk

J



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

May 23,2024

TO: Common Council

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the charter of the City of
Lockport, New York,I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint
Kelsey M. Teeter of 404 N Transit St, Lockport, NY 14094 to Senior Account Clerk in
the Assessor Department. This is a provisional position effective May 23,2024.

Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

witness by hand and the Seal of the city of Lockport this 23'd day of May 2024.

cc: K. Teeter
S. Israel
City Clerk

J



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payroll are employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay DaY Register
Pay Date Range 04126124 - A5109124

PaY Batch 051L6124

City of Lockport

Female Employees in Pay Batch 54

Hours

C'i"t

indicated for the
PAID on

at

Gross Withhold and Deductions

1,790.00

Employees in Pay Batch 220

Gross Base Benefits
27,356,46

9,744.59

87,224.3r
8,241.48

5,557.24
1,317,68

$L39,447.76

2,315.50

2,207.52
693,44

$28,289.10

Gross Base

39,18 1.65

46,067.50

10,372.21

Amount

BERV - Bereavement

CLAL - Clothing Allowance

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0

CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day

FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating HolidaY Earned

FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without PaY

FMLS . FMLA SicK Used

HOL - Holiday

LONG - Longevity Payment

MILI - Military Time
OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT SHIFT 10% . OOT OT

OT 1,0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0

OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5

or 1.5 SHIFT 10% - OT G) 1,5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 15o7o - Qf @ 1'5

PRSE - Personal Earned

PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular Paft Time
REG SHIFT 10% - Regular Shift

REG SHIFT 15% - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary Part Time

SCKE - Sick Earned

SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend
VACE - Vacation Earned

VACU - Vacation Used

Total

99.0000 2,545.04

.0000 7,800.00

28S.5000 .00

3.0000 .00

406.0000 14,677.44

218,0000 8,090,69

40.0000 1,549.64

456.3400 .00

284.0000 8,949.52
.0000 65.40

80.0000 .00

88.0000 r,9r4.2r
.0000 8.51

,0000 1,800.00

(4o.0ooo) (t,645.25)
678.0000 25,7r7.23

6.0000 205.36

24.2500 674.02

1,053.5000 47,2L7.85
24,0000 1,004,53

32.0000 r,262.27

24.0000 .00

19i.5000 6,960,41

12,150,5000 370,529.45

297.2500 9,698.43

168,0000 4,591,53

200.0000 s,655.21
56.0000 840,00

70.0000 ,00

.0000 3,806.51

.0000 I,865.37
1,904,2500 .00

501.5000 15,206.19

,0000 192.31

167.8357 .00

420.5000 12,169,86

20,051,9257 $555,091.73

Imputed Income
Federal

Medicare

New York State

457 % Deduction

457 Flat Dollar Deduction

AFLAC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTIAX

ALLSTATE PRETAX

COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

Firefighter Life Ins
FSA PRETM

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health ins 298 Class 4 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

NEW YORK LIFE

PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION

RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RET ERS PRE-TAX SCP

RET PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TAX SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= $100,000
Retire ERS 1;sr 6 <=945,000

Retire ERS fisr 6 <=945,000 OT

Retire ERS Tier 6 <=$55,000
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=955,000 OT

Retire ERS 1;st 6 a=975,000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire pFRSTiep S <= 9100,000
Retire pFRS Tier 6 <= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=

Health Ins 298 Class 2 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 3 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Class 4 FamilY

Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single

Total

Taxes

FICA

Medicare

Total

Workers'
Workers - General

Workers ComPensation - Sewer

Workers ComPensation - Water

Workers ComPensation 50o/o

Total

Direct
Forces

Bank of Akron

Bank of America

BANK OF AMERICA (2)

BANK OF AMERICA (4)

BANK OF AMERICA (6)

Bank on Buffalo

Chase

Chase Bank

Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

Evans Bank

Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank

Gross Base

543.01

7,57].71_ s43,018.42

$41,540.83

Gross Base

945.24

n Hours ,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

73
Disability - 2074 Disa IbU

62i646.09

33,667,06

7,873.77
76,320,52
7,249.29

r1,734.62
261.23
460.30

693.58

569,98
55,40

68.55

67t.90
1,938.24

976.33
1,994.36

709.08
617.48

146.40

279.30

1,212.92

224.46
2,236.00

46.00

154.63

60.00

607.23

328.22

L,264.0L
137,56

1, 133.92

100,32

908.46
r,825.r7
3,147.54
r,757.05

43 1.99

514,554.93

543,018.42

543,018,42

574,034,5I
95,007,99

,00

.00

.00

'00
,00

,00

,00

.00

.00

.00

'00
.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

'00
,00

.00

,00

'00
.00

5,708,16

42,134.08
4,585.01

32,398.21

2,866.41

20,187.76

50,993.06
54,739.72

39,045.46
7,512.53

2,705.09

3,98 1.57

2,414,46

1,3 1r.62
1,872.70

2,6s7.00
421,96

1,929.92

250.00

10,7 14.8 1

I 18,367.80

500.00

180.00

1,135.08

3, 148.33

100.00

1,201,78

Run by Ashley Bretherton on5lL4l2024 9:41:34 AM
Page 141 of 142



CITY OF LOCKPORT PAYROLL TRANSFER SUMMARY FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING sl23l2024 Check Date 5l3Ol2O24

CHECK DATE

GROSS (lrom Poy Doy Register)

NYSLRS Refund

EMPLOYER SHARE FICA

5l3Ol2024

s 563,583.09

s (341.48)

5 34,561.20

s 634,048.57

EMPLOYER SHARE MEDICARE 5 8,082.74

EMPLOYER HRA CONTRIBUTION

EMPLOYER HEALTH INS

EMPLOYER WORKERS COMP S 28,163.02

TOTAT XFR TO PAYROTL

T1.1200.13

s

671.90

s 27 57.90

s 92

Employee Healthcare Contrb

FSA PRE-TAX

NYS TAX

FEDERAL TAX

OTHER

TAXES

..TAWORKERS COMP

TRANSFER

s

${'r*'146,i6,

!nsuroncel
FROM

Payroll to

***6339

Health

TO

***3030 TO ***6339

Checking to Poyrolt)

FROM

lJniv

FROM '|***61339 TO l*'i*1324
,Poyroll to Worker's aomp)

fRoM *'i* 6339 TO **r,17688

Poyroll to HRA)

r {ot -ttzy* Trt;.t4s"+e'e.r ll*<"'

FEDERALTAX

FICA {Employer & Employee)

MEDICARE (Employer &,Employee)

OWED

Federal, FICA & Medicare Withholding

xrl*]rfifisH :..



ZzeToN'
May 3O,2024

Sarah K. Lanzo

Office of City Clerk

City of Lockport. Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York 14094

Cc:

Mayor John Lombardi, City of Lockport
Steve Pump, City of Lockport, City Engineer
Clayton Dimmick, City of Lockport, Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution
Mike Marino, Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., Chief Executive Officer
Chris Freese, Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., Associate, Construction Services
James W. Grzeskiewicz, Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., Construction Services Group
Paul Beakman, Zeton US Properties lnc., Oakhurst Project Manager
Darren Wildt, Zeton US Properties lnc., Vice President

Re: Notice of Deficiency

Dear Sarah K. Lanzo

The storm sewer line on 115 Oakhurst Street owned by Zeton US Properties requires immediate
attention from the City of Lockport. There is an existing 18" Diameter HDPE Storm Sewer Pipe that
is traversing the front of the Zeton US Property as shown on the Plan Pg. C-LO4, "Utility Plan".
Upon investigation, the outlet of this pipe located west of the property is filled with debris and is
not allowing the pipe to drain to the surface outlet ditch / area as intended. Due to this existing
condition, the pipe is holding water and is contributing to soft subgrade soil conditions which will
affect the proposed hard surface driveway pavement.

The City of Lockport DPW was previously contacted and made aware of this issue. To date no
action has been taken to correct this condition.

It has been suggested that the outcome from the City's first assessment was that it would not be
feasible to get a sewer vacuum to the problem area because of its location in a wet muddy area.
The sediment has caused a dam that does not allow the storm sewer to drain. The construction
team at site has walked to the area and have confirmed that a tracked vehicle could easily get to
the affected area to remove the dam and reestablish proper drainage. Attached are several
photos to illustrate the issue.

There is also a city storm sewer line on the south side of Oakhurst Street is in complete disrepair
and causing flooding during heavy rains.

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



ZETON'

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



Zz€ToN.

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC. 285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. ,I4094



&z€ToN'

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC. 285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEW YORK. 14094



&zeToN.

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC. 285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. ,I4094



Z€TON-

Best regards,

,"ffi
Leisl Dukhedin-Lalla, Ph.D., P.Eng

President Zeton US Properties lnc

ZETON US PROPERTIES, INC.285 MARKET STREET, LOCKPORT, NEWYORK. 14094



Gnoncn & Konntc, PLLC
ATToRNEYS AT L AW37 East Avenue

P.O. Box456
lnckpo(NY 14095

PATzuCIA A. GEORGE, ESQ.

Pat@LockportElderLaw.co m

Tel 716.434.6641

Fax 716.434.1M3*
hot forsewice of docilrnctlb

May 2O,2024

City of Lockport
City Hall

One Locks Plaza

Lockport, NY 14094

Re; Right of Way in front of 37 /39 East Avenue, Lockport, NY

RECEI\TEP

l'lAY g 1 ?$?4

CITY Cr-i, ,,. -,tFiCE

Corn pl At n f
+a Sfr€ets

Please be advised that I have been contacted by several individuals who have fallen due to the grading

between the street and the sidewalk in front of our building. There are tree roots which have come to
the surface which have caused individuals to trip.

The rain causes large mud areas. Over a year ago I put some extra dirt down and put rubber pavers

down to avoid people having to travel through the mud from the street to the sidewalk. These pavers

have sunken down over the year. I am not sure whether they should be removed. There is currently at

least a two inch gap from the ground surface to the sidewalk which is a trip hazard.

Most recently a woman fell on the sidewalk due to the gap in the ground and sidewalk surface breaking

her elbow. Her name is Linda Schifferle. She may already have contacted you. Since this notification I

have heard third hand of others who have also fallen but have no direct knowledge of the same.

I truly think something needs to be done in this area to avoid further injury. The City was contacted by

Divinity Salon, my tenant next door, on several occasions regarding the situation and no one has gotten

back to them. I believe this was during the past administration. I would appreciate it if you would

contact me at your earliest convenience to determine what needs to be done. Thank you for your time
and consideration in this matter.

cia A. George

** DAVID J. STARKEY, ESQ.

David@LocknortE lderLaw.com

Chester S. Grove, Esq. ( 1907-2003)

MARIANNE E. KOENIG, ESQ.

Marianne@LockoortElderLaw.com



Pau[ Lamont
49 Lakeview Parkway
Lockport, NY 14094
716-622^7573
pdtamont@ao[.com

May2O,2O24

Sarah K. Lanzo
Office of the City Cterk
Lockport Municipat Buitding
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

RECEIVED

tlAy 2 22rj24

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Added + emot led
5I%IA

prior lltLlzozl

RE: Diseased Tree

Dear Ms. Lanzo,

I'm writing to you regarding what is a potentiat danger with a city tree that is by my driveway at 4g
Lakeview Parkway, here in the city. There isone large branch that hangs overthe sidewatk and
extends over a targe portion of myfront lawn that is visibty dead and holtowed out. My concern is
that it coutd come down without warning causing serious bodity harm, or death, to whoever may be
nearby. I'm atso concerned that the tree itsetf may be hottowed out as wett which coutd resutt in it
toppting.

I request that you send someone out to look at the tree and assess the risk factor. At the very least, I

betieve the dead branch should be removed if not the entire tree.

Manythanks for your attention.

Paut La



NO PRIOP
I{DT ItrICAT ION

Randy Bernardi
12 Howard Ave,

Lockport, I\W 14094
716-940-0305 randybernardi@gmail.com

Uutn
d 13 4]4

Jng.rn*Jilwat tn
{^Drtr 4

&Ec ,"- tr'r t L frD
4pfr ts
Qg,,

ctTy I02a

iTCt
April 16,2024

Lockport City Clerk
L Locks Plaza
Lockport,I\fY 14094

To whom it may concem:

Endose4 please find a copy of the invoice that was paid to Mavis Discount Tire located at 205 S.
Transit St. Lockport, I{Y., for a new tire that was replaced due to damage caused by a large pothole
located on Locust Sneet in front of Lockport High School.

This damage occurred on Monday, April 15.

I had four brand new tires installed on my 2018 Chewolet Impala on Saturday April IJ,2024 at Mavis
Tire. An inspection of the damage revealed a split in the sidewall of the tire ttrat rendered it unable to
be repaired

I have also endosed a photo of the pothole.

I am respectfully requesting reimbursement for the damages incurred.

I can be reached at 716-940-0305.

Sincerely,

gr*,)^,
Randy



3
City of Lockport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
June

Date

06lt7lL996
061231t997

06/1s/1998
0612312003

06/0s/2018
05/1s/2018
0611212019

0612s12021

0612812021

061L012022

061t312022
0610s12023

Years

1120 Prica, Joseph

1125 Ruchala, Chad E

1186 Saraf, JefferyW
1158 Fiegl, Joshua T
1205 Geier, Andrew J

1149 Cocco, Mark A
1242 Hotaling, Erin E

1435 Harris, Andrew D

1437 Ciliberto-Laubacker, Marissa N

1485 Alexander, Tyler L

1407 Lawson, Robert M

1521 Peck, Heather B

Fire Department
Fire Department .
Fire Department
Public Works
Water Filtration
Water Distribution
Police Department
Building Maintenance

Water Filtration
Waste Water Department
Water Distribution
Community Development

28
27
26
2T

6
6

5

3

3

2

2

I

I

Total Employ*es 13

Run by Mary Pat Holz onO2l09l2O24 13:31:05 PM Page 1 of 1



RECEIVED

City of Lockport

Building Inspection
439-6754

1 Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

City Clerk
439-6776

Special Use Permits

A Special Use is a use which because of its unique characteristics requires individual
consideration and approval in each case by the Common Council and the Planning Board, before
it may be permitted in the district enumerated in the Zonng Ordinance.

The requirements to obtain a Special Use Permit are as follows:

. Public health and safety be protected
o Will not decrease value of surrounding properties, no change in the character of

neighborhood.
o Use is compatible with adjoining development
o Adequate landscaping and screening provided
. Adequate parking is provided with no appreciable change in traffic
o No excessive noise or outside storage of materials.' , ,.

A Planning Board application can be obtained form the Building Inspection Department. There is
a $100, non-refundable application fee and a yearly renewal fee of $50. You will need to provide
Building Inspection with 10 copies of your application and supporting documents, the
appiication fee and this paper with the back fiiied out.

Revocable Permits

A revocable permit is a permit issued by the City when a property owner wants to place
an item in or utilize the City Right of Way. Examples of this would include by not be limited to
fences, signs and awnings. To apply please fill out the back of this sheet and return it to the City
Clerk's Office. You will be required to provide an insurance certificate to the Clerk's Office
showing that the City is additionally insured on the policy. There is a $_ application fee.

There is no renewal fee.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact Building Inspection or the Clerk's
Office.



Ef'special Use Permit I Revocable Permit

Name: Joshua Brege Phone: 716-43I-2834

Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Email : asappropertymaintenanc el\@gmail. com

Property Address: 291 Prospect Street, Lockport, NY 14094

Existing Zoning: R-2

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use pennit to harbor 10

chickens on the property.

Pleaqe do not write loelpw this line (office use only)

Buildinq Ipspeqtion

Planning Board App. Received: 31412024

Planning Board Meeting Date: 41112024

Corooration Counsel

Approval:

Citv Clprk

Call for Fublic Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Common Council

Sponsor of Resolution:

Na.



APPLICATION: APPROVED DISAPPROVED

CITY OF LOCKPORT
PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED REOUEST:

NAME OF PROPERTY: PHONE:

NAME OF APPLICANT: r^ Qt'3,/
EMAIL ADDRESS: A<anr'on. *J-, ,rv*-:^Ie".c^nco*l& Q &r,r't,^ )l . CO,wIf-lJ u I
ADDRESS OR LOCATION OF PROPOSAL:

SIZE OF PARCEL OR STRUCTURE:

EXISTING ZoNING: ?..Q-

PLEASE CHECK WHICH OF THE FOLLOWING IS BEING APPLIED FOR:

I

\
Site Plan Review Special Use PermitX_

Alteration to existing building Rezoning

PROPOSED REQUEST

Home Occupation_

Other

4.,

REQUIRED ENCLOSURES:

In order to provide the City Plaruring Board with adequate information on which to base
its decision, this application wi'll not be heard unless the following information is
submitted ten (10) days prior to the meeting by no later than I p.m.

1. Adequate description of proposal.

Survey of property affected, together with a Plot Plan which shows the distance to
nearest intersection, proposed physical layout of the property including any
existing or proposed structures, traffic access patterns, parking *t*gJ*.ntr,
walls, fences or other buffers and signs.

)



SEQRA:

This proposal constitutes a: ( )Type I, ( )Type II, ( )untisted action as per the
provisions of the State Environmental Quality Review Act. A determination of
environmental significance has been
attached( )yes, ( )no.

( )yes, ( )no; a copy of this determination is

PROPERTY OWNER'S SIGN

APPLICANT'S SIGNA
PLEASE NOTE YOU OR A TIVE ARE TO BD PRESENT
AT TIIE MEETING TO PRESENT YOUR PROJECT TO TIIE BOARD.

Fees:

Site Plan review- $25
Special Use Pemrit- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Home Occupation- $100 application, $50 yearly renewal
Alteration to existing building- $25
Rezoning- $100 or $50 per half acre (whichever is greater)

Subdivision requEsfi "$200



STATE OF NEW YORK
NTAGARA COUNTY,) SS,_

Jackie Bilogan, of said mmry, being duly sworn, deposes and says that
she is now and during the whole time hereinafter mentioned was the Clerk of

LOCKPORT UNION-SUN & JOURNAL

A newspaper published in the County and State aforesaid,
and that the annexed printed legal # 33379I
was printed and published in said paper on the following dates:

05t25/2024

Clerk

RECEIVED

f.tAY 3 1 lrJit4

CITY CLERK OFFICE

and swom to before me this&.41' -?, *
T"*z-4 h"
Teresa L McCarthy 0212612026

Notary Public Expiration Date

otaly P b ll c State New

No. 0l MC4962 698
N

Qua ifie d in N iagar a Co

Yotk



4
RECEIVED

, r/\r) a

,\frii ./ n ,/.'ttt,ti
City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

'! ICE

Presented Bv: 
* . Lq Fo

-<)
Date Submittedr

E'*,1Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area {Select Most Applicable Option}:

to derk at leasl 9 cobllullartt pdot to counclt meetlng, (ftherwite rcquf5,t wil go to loltowtng meettng,Pleose Fovlde

ift/ts r=agfioh s;bW

+ha
ea{ IoI

VI

to u(
tn

pung fea{

ahexe

pujchaseolder,
rehased ched(please ln thlr

of Approval:



RECEIVEDCity of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

CESr&rnitted:

Y
Communlty Event

eUietrmenfu.il
Contract Approva!

Donatlon Acceptadce
Grant Application / Awerd
Fund Utillzation Request

Local Law Change

€ommrnlty'oewlbpment
Highways and parkp

fngineering
Code and Planning

Other

Most Applicable

J_wa,,,lr!, Irk/ +6 Cl^ru7:( *he
C[uip+elr ?t -{o rLad,'qn&r +{v*
cLq<- 0P ! q

&harrc,'

corrof0nndsnCe, oldcr,
ba Flease denole e ched{ ln



Chapter 81

Gurfew

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lockport 12-1-1976. Section 81-3C
amended during codification; see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. ll. Other amendments noted where
applicable.l

S 81-1 Prohibitions.

S 81-2 Parental responsibility.

S 81-3 Penalties for offenses.

S 81-1 Prohibitions.

[Amended 9-16-1992]

It shall be unlawful for any minor under the aoe of 18 to loiter, idle, wander, stroll, play or remain in or
upon any public place, including but not necessarily limited to public streets, parks, playgrounds,
buildings, vacant lots and other public places, between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. of the
following day, official City time. The provisions of this section shall not apply to a minor accompanied
by his or her parent, guardian or other adult having the care and custody of such minor or when such
minor is on an emergency errand or legitimate business directed by his or her parent, guardian or
other adult having the care and custody of such minor. The provisions of this section shall not apply
to minors going directly to or from any adult-supervised activities sponsored by any school, church,
civic or not-for-profit organization.

S 81-2 Parental responsibility.

It shall be unlawful for the parent, guardian or other adult having the care and custody of a minor
under the age of 18 to per:mit such minor to be in any public place between the hours prescribed as
set forth in S 81-1 of this chapter. 

,

S 81-3 Penalties for offenses.

A. Each violation of any of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute a separate offense.

B. Police officers are hereby authorized to take into custody any minor who shall violate the
provisions of this chapter and to promptly notify his or her parent, guardian or person having the care
and custody of such child that said child is in custody at police headquarters where the child may be
picked up. Said parent, guardian or person having the care and custody of such child will then be
advised at police headquarters to thereafter keep such child from the streets and public places stated
herein between the hours aforesaid.

C. Any parent, guardian or other adult having the care and custody of a minor violating any provision
of this chapter shall be punishable by a fine of not more than $250 or by imprisonment for not more
than 15 days, or both.



l-

City of Lockport Health and Safsty Committee Minutes
Lockport City Hall
5t15t2024

Aftending the meeting:Police Chief Sleven Abbott, Street Supervisor Clayton Dimmick, Chiaf
Building lnspector Jason Dool, Fhe Chief Luca Quagliano, lst Ward Aldarman Dr. John Craig,
Mayor John Lombardi, Sth ward Alderwoman Margaret Lupo

Meeting was called to order at 2pm by Aldenroman Lupo
Discussion items covered wEre: status of driveway aprcn repairs at Lockport City Hall- by fire
and police entrances on lhe southeide of the building. ChiefQuagliana reported the concrete
has damage and repairs are ne@ssary. lt was questioned if money was budgeted for repaps,
Aldenroman Lupo will dlscues financing for repalrs with the finance direc'tor.

The resolution submitted in April regarding the local law change for minors that are in viotation
of curfew laws was discussed. Police Chief Steve Abbott agreed to support the change to the
law The group agrsod it should only concem groups of youngaters that are intenfionally causing
problems. No young peopla tnaveling to and fom employment, volunteer work, club ac,tivities
etc. shall be lncluded ln the larv. The consensus of the Health and safety committee was that
local law change is desired. Especially in light of vandalism complaints at city owned property.

The committee also discussed the use of legal marijuana, lt was decided that a resolution
should be brought fonrvard to include banning smoking marijuana in parks and on city owned
properlies, lt was elso disoussed that there isn't astion the city can take if neighbon complain
about smells of other's marijuana use.

Clayton Dimmick reported that Buildings and Grounds was working with Johnson Control within
City Hallto identifrworkthat needs to be done,
Next rneeting willtake place early September
Meeting was Adjoumed at 3pm

I

I

I



Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ lockportny. gov
Friday, May 24,2024 9:24 AM
Margaret Lupo; David Blackley; Kathleen Kugler; Anthony Serianni
Mayor Lombardi; Emily Stoddard
FW: Curfew Change - Local Law

curfew Resolution Request.pdf; PROCEDURE.docx; chapter B1- curfew - Local Law
change under lB.docx; safety Meeting Minutes 5-1s-2o24.pdf; Resolution Request
Section 81 5-20-2024.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached you will find:
1) Minutes from the Safety Meeting on S-15-2024
2) Resolution Requesf - 4/24/2024 (change Locar Law g1)
3) Resolution Requesf - s/20/24 (change to local Law g1)
4) Procedure for Local Law Change
5) Local Law 81 - as would be modified with requested change.

As the Committee was requested to bring the information back to the council, and
Roberts Rules do not require a second to a resolution brought from the committee, the
Common Council would direct Corporation Counsel to prepare this tocal law change
will be in the next meeting (June 12*).
The process would follow:

o June 12th - Reguesf for local law change (iune 12) and catt for PH
o Public Hearing would be held on Curfew lJpdate - on June 26th

o June 26th - the council would have to be able to have hard copres
of this local law update on their desks

o July 1|th - we would be abte to vote for this to be placed into |ocal law.

Please provide feedback, updates to the local law and any insight you may have!

Thank yott,
Sarah

From: cityclerk@ lockpo rtny.gov <cityclerk@ lockportny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2O24 2:L7 PM
To: Margaret Lupo <ward5@lockportny.gov>; David Blackley <dblackley@lockportny.gov>; Kathleen Kugler
<kkugler@lockpo rtny.gov>; Anthony serianni <aseria nni@lockportny.gov>
Subject: Curfew Change - Local Law

1

Good afternoon,



Attached you will find the resolution request and the Local Law referenced in the
resolution request.

Alderman Lupo is requesting that we update the curfew to age 17. I have highlighted
this change in the attached document, and I am sending for Corporation Counsel
approval and clarification.

The first sfep in the resolution process, I believe t's for approval for Corp Counsel to
write local law update, call for public hearing, followed by a public hearing, followed by
approval of local law. Please review attached, and let me know if there are
questions. I can add the first step to the upcoming meeting (May }th).

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah K. Lanzo
City Clerk
Phone: {7161439-6674
Fax: (716) 439-6702
ciWclerk@ lockportnv.gov

2



5
cityclerk@ loc kpo rtnv.gov

From:
Sent:
To:

Navy Marine < lkptNMC@outlook.com>
Tuesday, May 21,2024 9:11 AM
cityclerk@ lockpo rtny.gov

Navy Marine Club inc.

Need Ida Fitz Park and Park Ave closed for club picnic.August24n 2024. From 1:00-5:00

Please advise Thank You Paul Lauer Treasurer

1



J
@AUTHORIZATION FOR REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE GRANT AGREEMENT

CITY OF LOCKPORT
SANTTARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATTON (EpG#130135)

WHEREAS, City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") desires to accept the New York State
Environmental Facilities Corporation (NYS EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EPG) #130135; and

WHEREAS, the City proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation under NYS EFC
EPG #130135; and

WHEREAS, the City intends to work with Hunt Engineering, Architects, Land Surveyors &
Landscape Architect D.P.C., Contact Tim Steed, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY 14845; and

WHEREAS, the primary purpose of this grant will be to evaluate the City's Collection System
lnflow and lnfiltration (l&l) issues and excess flow experienced at the Wastewater Treatment plan
(VWWP) during intense storm events and seasonalthaw.

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON SUCH REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION, BE IT RESOLVED
by the City of Lockport Common Council that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute an EPG
Agreement with the NYS EFC and any and all other contracts, documents, and/or instruments necessary
to facilitate the EPG project referenced herein and to fulfill the City of Lockport's obligations thereunder.

|,-,doherebycertifythattheresolutionwaspassedatameetingoftheCityof
Lockport Common Council held on , and is incorporated in the original minuies
ofsaidmeeting,andthatsaidresol@amendedorrevokedandisinfullforce
and effect.

Signature

Official Seal of Municipality



ftEw If* YORK I/ , STATE I\r- |

Envlronmental
Facl llties Corpo rati on

KATHY HOCHUL
Govamor

I$AUREEN A. COLEfbIAN
Presidenl and CEO

:.

t.

;t '

t. i

| ..

t

February 15,2Q24

The Flonorable John Lombardi, fit
Mayor, City of Lockport
1 l"ock Plara
Lockport, NY 14&4

i ;'

Re: City of Lockport
Project,No. 13013g
Lockport Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation

Dear Maycr lsmbardi:

on,behalf of Governor Kathy Hochul, I am pleased to inform you that your.orn*,fit'ry has been awarded a
NYSiEnvironrn€ntll Facilities Corporation (EFC) Engineering Planning Grant (EpG) f$r the above referenced
project' YouriEpg'nas been awarded in an amount not to exceed $50,000, for the ftlvelopment of an
engiireerlng ilqgrtto identifu sources of inflow and infiltration, evaluate alternatiiEs, and recommend
impfovernenb tb the City of Lockport's wastewater collection system.

Plbassconfirrh y,o1rr acceptance of the grant award and intent to proceed with this'project by completing
andisignlni,theieric'osed form and e-mailing it to eoq@efc.nv.sov no later than March g,2024.Without your
confirrnatipnii* *tt bypass your project and award these grant funds to another community.

As, means of gdvanclng thls pnoject, members of our EFC team wlll contact you to guid. yo, through the
piogrqm req{irerilents and related processeg and to answer any of your questions. ln order to remain
etlglble for these fgnds, your community must enter into a Grant Agreement for the above project by
Septernber }fi,2A24.

We:appreciatP Uour interest in the EPG program and look forward to working with you on your water quality
improvement project.

Maureen A, Colernan
President & CEO

Enclosure

625 Broadway Albany, NY 12207 | efc.ny.gov



i

ACI(NOWTEDGEMENT AT{D ACCEFTAilCE OF EPG GRANT AWARD

The Engineering Repart MUST follow the EFC/DEC [nqineerim Report 9utll0e and recommend a Capital
frnpro4/ement Froject which addresses and aligns with the issu€{s} identified in the EpG application.

Please con{irm your communitt's acceptance of the EPG by signlng below. Please e-mail the completed form
tc eo*@efg.ny,ngv no later than March 8, 2014.

ACXilOWIEOGMET{T FY THE AWARDEE:
City'of Lockpnrt
Pioie* fuo" 130135
lockport Sanltary Sewer System Evaluation

The Awardee intends to proceed with this project and accepts the Engineering planning 6rant.

{Signature of Authorired Representative}

{Prlnt Name}

(Trtte) {Date}

ir',i

,,i.,
i:l I'
:r

lrj,
;,1.,:
; t.

it:
t.!r :

i;

l;
!:



City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

da Description: [_g6ftp9ft Main Stfeet
Presented ev' Gfa6e Platt Date submitrca: $ | ))l 2024

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

{

Pleose prwlde tuCler/r-'at lean 9 Cqleg&lg. prlor to Councl! meetlng, Otherwlie rcquest w1!! go to tollOwlng meetlng.

lSummary of Resolution:
I
LqFEST.&a &* dAd F.frlkh hrly
ft Sllb rh..d frfdff ilndemtlM btruaq6inFll)dtpdh BFdMrntul.

$dx Juryah, &4

tu: kn $.*kndbg. dFNqdh[dFt.
Mi*:ToF!#tu LdMmmudlyfrh!tun,muffkdm.6ffib@pqndd. lhdh thru*.dtru&, aer.w, M.S€tudtu@.ddtft.
ma4*bldqlopu!€ngMntosNMdtHr*Etdbrtu&y.LMsdt&tnh@Aullldbd$pFdbbFtorhkFfril.
W.d.dryb hft &lnsdfu tueey,Jdy& dMbgF6dup,€E,b, adlllfuhffit.
W.Slld 12I)@.d 6ldft,d5bOSpft E&tumh Cily,

hOlySlB qddl b$iHtu&dqd@pdM9dSIl@btu @t tuMtusr4!drh cHt

Explanation of Attachments:

Map of the Event and the City Stage request.

Please include meetlng mlnutes, emalls, etc.- any
denot€ a che* ln thls tleld:

Name: Date of Approval:



-7

LOCKFEST-2l2A Music and Art Festival for the family

This will be the second year for an annual event hosted by B&D Bagels in
partnership with Lockport Main Street.

Date: Sunday, July 28th, 2024

Time: 12pm to 7pm

Where: Main St. between Cottage and Pine Street in Lockport

Mission: To provide the Lockport community with a fun, music-
filled afternoon, with activities for kids young and old. There will
be live music, food trucks, a car show, vendors, kid vendors and
children's crafts and activities.

B&D Bagels is going to pull an SLA permit to serve out of their
store front for the day. LMS will obatin the Land Authorization and
support letters for this permit.

We are looking to have Main Street closed down Sunday, July
28th at 8am to 9pm to set up, execute, and breakdown the event.

We will need 12 barricades and 6 trash bins, and 5 to 6 extra
picnic tables from the City.

The City Stage request will be submitted for this day and Lockport
Main Street will provide the COI for both the stage and the event.



rl

Measure distance

Click on the msp !o add to your path

Total distance; 441.2?fl (134.49 m)

X

I

li-,T

C Q Search



Authorization for award of engineering professional services agreement for Water System Lead

Service lnventory

Whereas, the City of Lockport (City) owns and operates a Public Water System (PWS), PWSID

#NY3100564; and

Whereas the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) requires that all Public Water
Systems furnish an inventory of their lead service lines to comply with recent and pending revisions to
the Lead and Copper Rule (LCR); and

Whereas, the Lead Service Line inventory is required to be submitted by October L6,2024; and

Whereas, the City authorized its consulting engineering firm Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc (Nussbaumer) to
apply for a grant to support preparation of a Lead Line Service lnventory ; and

Whereas, on March 29,2024 the City was notified by the NYS Department of Health (DOH) that the City
is eligible for a Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law grant of up to 5124,630 to prepare a lead service line

inventory in accordance with the grant application; and

Whereas, Nussbaumer assisted the City with the preparation of the successful grant application, is on
the City's pre-qualified list of engineering service providers, and submitted a proposal dated June 3,

2024 to assist the City with preparation of the required lead service line inventory for a fee not-to-
exceed S110,000;

Now, therefore, be it;

RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an Agreement with Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc., 80

Main St. Unit A, Lockport NY 14094 for a not-to-exceed fee of S110,000 per their proposal dated June 3,

2024.



June 3,2024

Mr. Steven Pump
Di rector of Engi neeri ng
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

a)zo
I

asr, rslt
s Aruo

Re: City of Lockport
Water System Lead Service lnventory
Professiona I Engi neeri ng Su pport Services
trila Nlo )LD1-O1R'7

Dear Mr. Pump:

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc. (Nussbaumer) appreciates the opportunity to submit this
proposal to provide professional engineering services in support of the above-referenced
Project. As per our recent discussions, the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (USEPA) requires that all potable water systems furnish an inventory of their lead
service lines in order to comply with Lead and Copper Rule lmprovements (LCRI). The
inventory must be submitted by October'16,2024 to the New York State Department of
Health (NYSDOH) in a specified format.

Nussbaumer intends to team with Hazen and Sau4yer (Hazen) to complete this work.
Nussbaumer will serve as the prime consultant and be the primary point of contact,
provide project management, report, grant, and CIS support services for the project.
Hazen is a recognized national leader in providing support related to the LCRI, Lead and
Copper Rule (LCR), and Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR). Based upon a recent
meeting including Nussbaumer and City of Lockport (City) Water Department and
Building lnspection Department, Hazen has developed a detailed scope for this project
with is included as Attachment A.

During August 2022, Nussbaumer prepared an Engineering Report (included as
Attachment B) outlining a Lead Service Line lnventory project which was used in
support of an application to the NYSDOH for a grant to support the project. On March
29,2024, the City was notified that the project was eligible for a grant up to $124,630 via
the Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law (BlL) to support the lead service inventory project
(included as Attachment C).

Nussbuamer respectfully requests a Not-to-Exceed fee of $IIO,OOO to complete the
Scope of Services detailed in this proposal. Effort will be invoiced monthly, based on our
2024 Standard Rate Schedule and Schedule A, Terms and Conditions (included as
Attachment D).

3556 LakeShore Road I Suite5OO I Buffalo, NYl42l9 | l:7$-a27-8OOO nussclarke.com



Steven Pump
City of Lockport, NY
June3,2024 ffiT
Upon acceptance of this proposal, please sign where indicated below and return a copy
to mma ri no@nussclarke.com.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at your
convenience.

Sincerely,
NUSSBAUMER & CLARKE, INC.

4r{-o-r/o{,--,
MichaelT. Marino, P.E.
Ch ief Executive Officer

Enclosures

c: Caroline Bukowski, P.E., Nussbaumer & Clarke

Accepted by: CITY OF LOCKPORT, NY

Signature: Title:

Printed Name: Date:

Poge 2



ffi

Attachment A

Detailed Scope for
this Project

G) NussClarke.com



oo
o
o
oc
ao-

Hazen and Sawyer
1 Seneca Street, Suite 2875
Buffalo, NY 1 4203 . 212.539.7 000

May 29,2024

Mr. Michael T. Marino
Chief Executive Officer
Nussbaumer & Clarke, Inc.
80 Main Street, Unit A
Lockport, NY 14094

Re: LCR/LCRR/LCRI Professional En gineerin g Support Services

Dear Mr. Marino:

Per your request, Hazen and Sawyer (Hazen) is pleased to provide Nussbaumer and Clarke, Inc.
(Nussbaumer), on behalf of the City of Lockport (City), this proposal to provide Professional Engineering
services related to the United States Environmental Protection Agency's Lead and Copper Rule (LCR),
Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) and Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI). Hazen is
supporting several other Western New York communities with similar compliance services and we are a

recognized leader across the country with more than 100 of our staff actively engaged in lead and copper
water quality services. Attached is a summary of Hazen's relevant qualifications and the experience and
value of our team members.

The following scope of services has been prepared to support the City with development of the initial service
line inventory, updating their tap sampling program, developing lead service line replacement plans
(including consideration of funding opportunities and code revisions), development of public education and

outreach materials and preparation of customer notification documents. It is understood that Nussbaumer
will be the primary point of contact with the City and will provide project management, report and grant
application support and GIS services as part of the City's overall compliance efforts.

Scope of Services

Hazen's Professional Engineering services will include, but is not limited to, the following:

o Review of the City's service line inventory (SLI) and identification of measures taken and recommended
actions to reduce unknowns (i.e. digitization of paper records, integration of City staff inspection reports,
home build age, customer self-reporting, statistical analyses, etc.). Hazen will work with Nussbaumer to
develop an inventory consistent with LCRR/LCRI requirements which can be submitted to NYSDOH in
advance of the October 2024 deadline and also be available to City residents per the rule requirements.

o Sampling Procedure Updates to increase the number of Tier 1 compliance sites and provide protocols for
conducting sampling. Hazen will work with the City to expand the tap sampling pool so the City is
prepared for potential LCRR sampling in2025 given USEPA's focus on sites served by Lead Service
Line (LSL)s and galvanized iron service lines and 5tr' liter sampling. Additionally, Nussbaumer can

support the City with identification of licensed school and childcare facilities per LCRR.

hazenandsawyer.com



Mr. Michael Marino
May 29,2024

. Development of a LSL Replacement Plan that incorporates the City's input on replacement rates,

funding mechanisms and available resources, and prioritized underserved / underrepresented
neighborhoods in addition to other, required components. This task can include submission of grant
applications as well as discussion of potential code revisions,

o Preparations for a conosion control treatment study including initial desktop analyses and potentially
jarlbench testing to assess alternatives for potentially reducing lead exposure for City residents.

Engineering Fees

Given the variety of potential tasks associated with this assignment, Hazen proposes to provide these

services on a Time and Materials basis with a "not-to-exceed amount" of $80,000.00. Fees will be

invoiced on an hourly basis per Hazen's 2024Rate Table below. Expenses (i.e., mileage, etc.) will be

invoiced at cost plus 10 percent. Invoices for engineering services will be submitted monthly.

2024 Rate Schedule

lntern $75 Principal Engineer $1 80

ProjecUAdmin Support Staff $8s Sr. Principal Engineer $200

Assistant Engineer I $135 Associate $220

Assistant Engineer ll $150 Sr. Associate $250

Engineer $165 Vice President $280

Schedule

While final promulgation of the LCRI is still pending, October 16th 2024 will remain the regulatory
deadline for submission of the initial service line inventory with customer notification letters required
one month later. Additionally, it is recommended that tap sampling updates be completed quickly as

regulatory agencies could require a return to standard monitoring (or reduced monitoring on an annual
basis) in advance of the anticipated202T compliance deadline. Public outreach, LSLR planning and CCT
planning are also recommended to begin now to best position the City for maintaining compliance.

We appreciate the opportunity to support Nussbaumer and the City of Lockport on these impoftant water
quality and compliance activities. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me at

mlenz@hazenandsawyer.com or (7 l6) 3 I 6-5886.

Very truly yours,

Hazen

w'aw
Mark Lenz, PE

Vice President

Enclosure

John Salvagno, PE, Dan Seider, PE, Victoria Nystrom, PE

hazenandsawyer.com

cc:



Firm Overview and Qualifications
Hazen develops practical solutions to drinkingwater treatment
challenges throughout the Ilnited States. Backed by one of the
industry's most comprehensive and advqnced applied research
portfolias, atrr engineering and scientific tesms work exclusively with
w otet", w astew ater, and storntw qter.

Hazen is a nationally recognized engineering firm delivering
industry-leading technical expertise and best-value solutions for our
clients. Dedicated solely to water, wastewater, and stormwater

infrastructure for more than 7o years, Hazen is home to some of the
world's most knowledgeable and experienced environmental engineers,

scientists, and construction professionals. Our expert process groups

contribute to the latest research and determine how to apply the most
effective and efficient technologies to meet design challenges. Hazen
provides the experience and insight to help utilities, public agencies, and

industrial organizations exceed their goals through high-value,

innovative solutions.

Founded in t95t, Hazen employs more than 1,8oo staff in 70+ offices

across North America. Our culture of entrepreneurship and collaboration

enables us to excel at complex assignments by mobilizing the right
resources for each engineering challenge at hand, regardless oflocation.
Our decades-long client relationships are a testament to our company's

commitment to putting our clients' interests first. The following
pages provide an overview of Hazen's qualifications to perform LCR/
LCRR/LCRI program management services.

Since 1951
Hazen and Sawyer has been
focused on all aspects of water.

in Water Engineering
Hazen is committed to maintaining our
position as a leader in advanced water and
wastewater technologies.

Hazen has actively
supported the Western
NY water community
with similar LCR/LCRR/
LCRI compliance
services for more than 5
years including: Erie
County Water Authority,
Buffalo Water, the Town
of Tonawanda, the
Village of Kenmore and
the City of North
Tonawanda.

Our staff of eleven water
professional have an
office at Seneca One
and are continuing to
grow and expand with
staffing and local
assignments.

C Hazen Offrcq

A Top
ENR
Firm

Wehave grownto
7o8OO+ stoff

Hazen and Sawyer I allthings water@



Project Team
Our team of experienced local professionals and national experts will combine industry best practices with local,

state and federal regulatory compliance knowledge. Our proven record of delivering LCRR around the country will
giveyou confidence in a smooth and successful project delivery. Project team capsule resumes are below.

PROJECT MANAGER
John Salvagno will serve as the Project Manager for this assignment working closely with your staff and the broader
Hazen team to ensure all compliance milestone dates are achieved. I le is currently supporting other Western New York
clients in a similar role to meet their LCRR/LCRI compliance needs.

BENEFIT john will ensure the City receives responsive local support and wi'll organize Hazen's deliverables for all tasks.

TECHNICALSUPPORT
Dan Seider will help lead the project with Mr. Salvagno, leveraging his 25+ years of professional experience in
engineering management positions with a public water utility and involvement in large-scale planning, design, and
construction phase projects. Dan has previously led LSL identification and replacement efforts that included the
development of standard construction documents.

BENEFIT Dan has supported several clients with LCRF|i/LCRI compliance both locally and nationally over the past several years
including: City of North Tonawanda, Town of Tonawanda, Erie County Water Authority, Monroe'County Water Authority,
City of New London, CT and City of FLint, MI.

TECHNICAL ADVISOR
Mark Lenz is a Vice President and Operations Leader for Hazen's Buffalo, NY office. He has served as a Technical
Advisor for LCR/LCRR/LCRI compliance for local:Tonawanda, North Tonawanda, Buffalo, ECWA, MCWA,
Rochester, Geneva, and National (Flint (Ml), Aqua America (8 States), PWD, PWSA, GLWA) clients.

BENEFIT: Mark willensurethat all projectdeliverables incorporate Hazen and industry-wide national best practices.

TEEHNICALAbVISOR
Roger Arnold serves as Hazen's Subject Matter Expert for lead and corrosion. He specializes in corrosion control and
distribution system water quality and has supported the neighboringTown of Tonawanda, Erie County Water Authority,
and City of Buffalo with various water quality assignments and will support the project team as a Technical Advisor.

BENEFIT: Roger is a nationally recognized expert in water quality and coordination with various regulatory agencies.

PROJECT ENGINEER
Victoria Nystrom will lead the Lead Service Line Replacement and Sampling Support tasks of this project. She has
deputy program management experience with several large utilities and is a member of Hazen's national water qual-
ity team. Her recent relocation to the Buffalo, NY area ensures the City will receive responsive support.

BENEFITi Victoria brings national program management experience and a strong technioal background in water quality.

. FUNDING SUPPORT
Rebecca Carmine-Shaw is an Associate with Hazen with over 12 years of experience supporting utilities across all proj-
ect phases. She has completed funding applications for local, state, and federal programs to help clients secure funding.

BENEFITi Rebecca can investigate opportunities to secure outside funding for the City's cornpliance program.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
For 27 years, Mr. Neale has managed communications and outreach programs that have shaped the narrative around
environmental projects, successfully reaching diverse target audiences with succinct messages distilled from com-
plex, technical information.

BENEFIT: Jeff has supported compliance programs, including the Oity of Buffalo, with successful external messaging.

JOHN SALVAGNO, PE

t

MARK LENZ, PE

ROGER AR

Hazen and Sawyer



curre,nt Regulatory Requirementsof the Lead and copper Rule Revisions/lmprovements
The Hazen team is well positi oned to supp ort the ViIIage oJ Kenmore with L1PR /LcRl Program Maia[ement semices through our comprihensivi und erstanding of

LCRR /tcRL ?his regrlatory andinstidJtionalknowled.gewill set a strongfoundationfor compliance:

ffir ew, .*
R6quires systems with lead or unknown service
lin€s to develop a publicly-available servic6 line
inventory lnventories must:

. Sbrtwilh EPA-required rscord review

. SubmittothsStateby;

. LCRR lnitial lnventory - OcL16, 2024

. LCRI Bceline lnvehbry- ExpectedOd2O2T
. Be made available online for systems serving

>50,oo0

. B€ updatod annually, unl€ss only non'lead remarl

i...1ir,r'-!^.r -./.rr.$rli.,:;
uuf?a*f* {6rr#Js

u
u?1 q,t

Sarvice Line ldentifi cation:
. Stales dele.mine accepbble inv€stigative msthods

. Distribute flushing instructions and Pointrof-Use (POU)
fi lters aft er excavations or o!hor pipe dislurbance

lnventory Validation for
Non-Lead Service Lines:
. Validateasubsetof Non-L6adseRicelinestoachieve

a 95o/o confidence lev€l:

. <,5O0 Non-lead Sites: Veril, at least 2070

. >1,5OO Non-lead Sites: Verii/ beileen 322-384 sires

. Requirenent apohes to Noll€ad desigutiols

Validation mutt be
aompleted and
oubmrffed fo fh6 6fafe
3yeat8 priottothe LCRI
replacement deadtlne"

Service-Line Related Outreach
. Annual notice for sites with LSLS, GRR,

' Oureach r€quirod during service line
identification work

' Noticeofwork

. Distribde fi1t6rc a.d flushing insttuctions

. P.E. roquired for water systems that fail to
me6t roplacoment rale,

Notifi cation of Tap Sampling Results
. Notii/ cuslomers wilhin 3 oalendar days of

receiving results regardless oflead and copper
lovels. lvlust includ€:

. Rovised lead health eFects language

. Sleps consumere can !ak6to paotect

. ULilityconbctinformalion

' FollowinganALexce€dancosystems nrst
rc!i6/ allcustomerswhhin 24 hoursand offer
customor requ€sted sampling.

10rer
ldentify IOO%

Replatca lOO% of leed servlce tlnil| (LSls) and
galvanizad requiring rcplacement (QBR) in lO years.

Required for all system regardless oflDad levels

1O% minimum annual.eplacement ra€
calculated on a rolling3-year period.

Replacement Pool = LSLs + GRR + Lhknowns

SLR Plan
. Make publicly accessible by LCRI compliance deadline

' Make avai'eble online for systems serying > 50OOO

' ld€ntl6/anylawsorwatertariffagreerentsthat may
atfect syslem's abilitylogain access br fullSLR.

FlAn components noed to inaludd
' Sttalogy fot idendrying wkno6 sryiae liue

' Ptoccdurcsfottull'L?

' Su abgy lor ustomu nofihcations

, Ftrtshing precduB< and POI J frhd. aJtsttttution

' fmding su atogy fot SLRy

Post-SLR
Mitigation

J
I

Offrar Follow-Up
Samplihg

&
W

Provide Point-of-Us€
Filtes and 6 Monthgof

Replacement Caftidges6 :i:
i::::i

New CCT Requirements
. Requires implemsntation of CCT,

re-optimization, oroan defer CCT following
a lead action levelexceedance

. CCTstudy requires the useof pipe loopsior
svstemswith LSLS

Optional Deferred CCT
Optimization
. Replace 1009. of LSLS and GRR wirhin

5yoars ata minimum rale of20% poryear

. Continueto opeGte sxislingCCTand meet
public cdrcaton/.otficat on rcqurrcrcnrs.

Swtem wltl ba requtraaio iiet
CCT requlrem$nts fonowhg AL
exleedance diven eftd erltslc
and GRF are replaced,

Soos€n€ck/conn@torwm
A wriaty of Ghangss impact mathad and locations of tap monitoring

Establishes a lower lead action level oflO ppb,
gothPerc.ntile R.quirodAcdon.

OOI: lmd6Mt,

COI Mdndn ts6aft nt.ftlWOPS

New Tier Sample Site Selection Requirements:
Pipe Loop Rig !\

.A;-:, i. r r-l J^1,

'k/Mqe#Jkgl

Tierl and 2:
Samplingat

lines or
lead premis€
plumbing.

Tier3,4, and 5:
Sampling at homes
wiih galvaniz€d
p16ceded by LSLs

homos with copper
and leaded soldeL

"t6
Iesffor orropresentatpes

Priority for LCRR Compliance on October 16, 2024:
. lnitiallnvenlory

. 30-day customer S- material
notifications

24-hrtierl notification

Public Outreach and
Education

Public Education (p.f,) and Outreach

,,:!Qt
w Additional Sampling:

. 'Distribulion System and
Site Assessment'for
samplesgreator than
l0 ppb

. Samplingof schools and
childcar€ iacilities

Hazen
Pb ahd Cu

Figure I



Extensive LCRR/ICRI Compliance and Program Management
:. ;1 i.: r: | ,ii

Team Spotlight

PROJECT DELlVERY LEADERSH'P

Johnsalvagno, PE Dan Seidsr PE

Dangoidor and JohdSatuagrcwlll load Haen'6 tooal proJect
dclivory,Th€ywi{ levora8g their pdt exFrienoo |rom
similnr projc.ls and en6u@ Mtional bst ptuti@B ar€

hcorpordod jnto proFo!doliverablos that moo!or exo€ed
complianca tim6frames

TECHNICAL ADVISORS

Mark Lonz, PE Rog€r Arnokl PE

Ma* Lahz$d noger Arnob will prcvido oversight of
: prcjeot delivorablos and onsur€ tharthe Hazon prcject
3am'E approach sd deliwrailoE elignwith industry best
: practic€B.

ADOITIONAL COMPLIANCE SUPPORT

Proret EnglNr
Vlotoria Nysrom, P€ R€becca Carmine-Shaw, PE i

Victoria Nvobm Md R6b6ooa Oamine-Shaw willload several
6f tho guprcrtingtsks for th6 ddgnrunt,lov€ragirythlir

orperionoe supponing LORF/LCRI programs and @ubmi$ion
; to ths Slpadisan InfrasFucture Laq

,1.

l-
i -.*-

I

a,ti

'I'
a

I

a

t, t' r, I

'i |ii'i ). L i
'ao

rfo t"*

63
i

' ' ! ..^-. .. ^..i .

Project Highlights

o
Corrosion Pilot Loop Study

Erie County, NY

BENENT:

. D'rectvrelevanlexperience#th LCRR

Compliance for neighboring water system
. Understanding of sampling requf ements
. Understandingof public outreach

o
Corrosion Public Outreach,

Buffalo, NY
BENEHN
. Provenoutreachstrategyforanearbyut'lity
. Understandingoflocal padnere and

communication avonuos to provide a
comprchcnsive outreach and 6ducation prcgram

o
LCRR/LCRI Program Assistance

Town ofTonawanda, NY
BENEFIT:

. Comprchensive compliance suppod

' Digitizationof morethan60,000plumbing

o
LCRR Predictive Model

Miami Beach, FL

BENEFIT:

. Non-prcprietary model speci6calv developed to
suppot identifi cation of LSLs

, MachinolaarningprioritizationofseNicolinositos
for identlfi cation and replacement

Fiprc 2

a LcR,LcRF comphncc

a Prosrrm ManrSem{rnt

Ha2en and Sawyer

tJpdatcs to Enterprise GIS and Sampling
Programs



ffi

Attachment B

Engineering Report

G) NussClarke.com



Frrunl

Crrv or LocKPoRT
Leno Senvlce Llrue lruveruroRy PRouecr

ErrrcrrueERtNG Reponr

CrrY or Locxponr
NncRne Cour.rrY, New Yonx

19J1-0177 August 2022

Ful l-Service Cana bil ities Goupled with Local Exoertise
3556 Lake Shore Road, Suite 500 I Buffalo, NY 14219

t:716.827.8000 | t:716.826.7958 nussclarke.com

-,2
n

8sr. rs

rtt

tgt

4s aNp s,l${



CtrY oF Locxponr
Leeo seRucr Lrne lruvEruToRy PRoJEcr

ENerHreruruc REPoRT

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

6.0

7.0

Apperuorces
Appendix A
Appendix B

Tnele or Corutrruts

Svsrem BRcxcnouruo
1.1 Water System Description
1.2 Existing Service Line lnventory & ldentification History
1.3 Service Line Ownership/Responsible Party
1.4 Lead History
1.5 Environmental Justice Areas

Pnotecr DEScRTPTIoN

LSL luvenronv Telur

PRorecr Buocer

PRolecr ScHeoule

Rereneruces

City of Lockport Water System Map
Environmental Justice Areas

1

1

1

1

1

'l

2

4

5

6

6

t- Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ12019\0177 Lockporl\2022 B|L\Lockport LSI Engineedng Report MTM.dod



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

1.0 Svsrem BAcKGRoUND

1.1 WATER Svsreu DEscntprroru

The City of Lockport Water Treatment Plant is a 12 million gallon per day (MGD) plant and serves
the City of Lockport water distribution system. The City of Lockport Water Treatment Plant was
constructed in 1930 and is located at220 Summit Street, in the City of Lockport, Niagara County,
New York. According to the City of Lockport Department of Public Utilities, Division of Water,
Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for 2021, the City's water system serves a population of
20,722 residents through 7,739 service connections. The City of Lockport's Water System Map
is included as Appendix A.

1.2 Exrsrrruc SeRvtce LIrue lruverurony & lorrutrrrcanoru Hrsrony

The City of Lockport's existing service connection line inventory records are limited and only
available in paper format. The City of Lockport service line inventory records are updated upon
property transaction and service line materials are identified during routine water system
operation and maintenance. Based upon system age and observation by City of Lockport crews,
it is anticipated that there are a significant number of lead services as defined by the recent Lead
and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR), however that number remains unknown.

1.3 SeRvrceLrNeOwNeRsHrp/Respor{sreLePeRry

The City of Lockport Department of Public Utilities, Division of Water, owns and operates the
City of Lockport water system mains and property owners are 100o/o responsible for water
service lateral from the main to the house.

1.4 Leao HlsroRY

The City of Lockport routinely monitors and documents their treated drinking water supply for lead
in accordance with Federal and State Law. According to the City's Annual Water Quality Report
for 2021, lead levels detected for Lead and Copper Rule sampling ranged from non-detect to 10.2
ppb.

1.5 EI,IvIRoI.IUeNTALJUSTIcEAREAS

The City of Lockport is located within three potential environmentaljustice (EJ) area communities,
including low-income and minority communities. The potentialEJ area communities are identified
as Census Block Group Number 15000US360630235003 with 36.50% of the population below
poverty level and 4.99% of the population minority, Census Block Group Number
15000US360630235001 with 31.70% of the population below poverty level and 15.42% of the
population minority, and Census Block Group Number 15000US360630237002 with 29.42% of
the population below poverty level and 35.18% of the population minority. A map of potential EJ
area communities within the City of Lockport, as established by NYSDEC in ArcGlS, is included
in Appendix B.

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\2019\0177 Lockpod\2022 BIL\Lockport LSI Engineering Report MTM.docx

-1-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

2.0 PRorecr DescRrprroru

The City of Lockport intends to embark on a Lead Service Line (LSL) inventory in accordance
with EPA's "Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a Service Line lnventory", dated August
2022. The inventory will be completed by a combination of City forces and consultants with input
from property owners.

lnitially the City will retain a consultant to assist in the development of a Lead and Copper Rule
Revisions (LCRR) Work Plan. lt is anticipated that the Consultant shall provide services
necessary to prepare a Work Plan for the overall LCRR program including, but not limited to, the
following:

Program Management Team roles and responsibilities.
Clearly defined program goals and objectives with a thorough explanation of how
they will be accomplished.
Tech nology req u irements/recommendations.
LCRR program schedule with milestone dates and progress meeting frequency.
QA/QC plan.
Coordination with the Niagara County Health Department and New York State
Health Department (as applicable) for review and approval.

Next, a Lead Service Line lnventory (LSLI) work plan will be developed to generate
comprehensive LSLI for the City and ultimately to provide a searchable database to allow
customers to view service line material type. Generally, work shall include:

Develop schedule with milestone dates.
Review available service data, including, but not limited to, tap cards, building
records, as-built drawings, customer provided information, and relevant
information in the existing City GIS information. Determine the prevalence of lead
connectors and/or uncertainty on materials that connect to the water main.
Evaluate if different materials are present at the main as compared to the private
service components. Determine if historical practices verify the presence or
absence of differing materials.
Review the current processes being utilized by the City to verify service material
type including work orders. Document processes through development of a
standard operating procedure (SOP) for collecting and reporting service material
data under this task.
Develop a strategy to verify service material type. The strategy shall be
multifaceted including both desktop evaluation of tap cards, building records, as-
built drawings, and existing GIS information, as well as other visual verification
program(s).
The public will be made aware of the plan via the City website, Common Council
Meetings (broadcast via TV and internet) and local newspaper. Via this public
outreach/education, the means by which the public can assist with the inventory
process will be explained.
lf required, submit the final LSLI Work Plan report with supporting documentation
to the Niagara County Health Department and New York State Health Department
(as applicable) for review and approval.

1

2

3
4
5
6

1

2

3.

4.

5

6.

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\2019\0177 Lockpod2022 BIL\Lockpon L$ Engineering Repon MTM.docx

-2-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

The LSLI Work Plan will then be implemented to develop a Final LSLI Report that is compliant
with the LCRR. Work under this task generally will include:

Conduct a Workshop to review the results of the data collected, identify additional
fields to be added or modified in the LSLI (including confidence values), identify
additional information required, confirm the hierarchy of the data sources, and
identify any other software requirements for both the internal and public-facing
inventories.
Adjust LSLI as necessary based on NYSDOH allowance of predictive rnodelling
by assigning a "likelihood of lead" confidence value to unknown service line
materials.
Provide a web-based map of service material data to be made available to the
public on the City's website. The information shall be searchable by address.
Provide a standard operating procedure (SOP) and training to City staff for
uploading, revising, and maintaining the web-based map and database.
Provide an SOP for annual notification of customers with lead service lines (LSLs)
or unknowns annually.

1

2.

3

4

5

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ;U019\0177 Lockport\2o22 BIL\Lockport LSI Engineering Report MTM.dod

-3-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

3.0 LSL IruvenrORY TEAM

As discussed in prior sections of this report, the LSL inventory will be comprised of City forces,
consultants, and the public.

From the City it is anticipated that personnel/representatives from the following Departments
will be included:

Mayor
Director of Engineering
Corporation Council
Chief Water Treatment Plant Operator
Director of Highway, Parks, and Water
Code Enforcement
lnformation Technology Support

City forces will be relied upon for their experience with the water system and records as well
as liaison to the public.

Anticipated consultant support includes

Engineering - to assist with the development and implementation of the LCRR
program and LSLI.
Software/lT Support - related to the upgrades of the existing City GIS system
in order to incorporate the LSLI and make available via the City website.

a

a

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:U019\0177 Lockport\2o22 BIL\Lockport LSI Enoineedn0 Rsport MTM.docx

-4-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Report City of Lockport

4.0 Pnorecr Buocer

The anticipated project budget is provided below

Description Estimated Cost
Engineering Services $ 70,000

City Forces $ 20,000

Community Outreach/ Software Updates $ 20,000

$ 1 1,000Contingency (10%)

Total Project Cost $ 121,000

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:U019\0177 Lockport\2o22 BIL\Lockport LSI Engineerino Repod MTM,dod

-5-



Lead Service Line lnventory Project Engineer's Repod City of Lockport

6.0 PRo.lecr Scneoule

The anticipated project schedule is as follows:

Retain Consulting Engineer - January 2023
Complete Lead and Copper Rule Revisions Work Plan - February 2023
Complete Lead Service Line lnventory Work Plan - March 2023
Conduct Lead Service lnventory - March 2023 - December 2023
Finalize Lead Service lnventory Report / Public Database - April2024
Submit Lead Service Line lnventory - ln advance of October 16,2024

7.0 RereneHces

City of Lockport Department of Public Utilities, Division of Water. Annual Dinking Water Quality
Report For 2021.
https: //l ockportnv. qov/wp-co ntent/u plo ads/202 2/05/C itv-Lockport- NY3 1 00564-
AWQR2021.pdf

USEPA, Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a Service Line lnventory, August 2022

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & SurveyorsJ:\2019\017? Lockportuo22 BIL\LockportLSl Engineerino Report MTM.dod

-6-



Crrv or LocKpoRT
LEAD sERVrce UHe lHvErutony PRolrct

ENGTNEERTNG Reponr

APPENDIX A

CITY OF LOCKPORT WATER SYSTEM MAP

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & Surveyorsj:\201 9\0177 lockport\zo22 bil\lockport lsi engineering report htm,doct



s'r 4qpno:0r n*4ritru'&rD*'tutu6\[F'eFei eFr4rcxEq
0&'&mmf

Nil!rd{tt!-utEtr!

{ro aeN 'AunoJ enEurN
uod)ts.IJo IrtJ

SAIIIIIIN

slrEd 1r iif
,tspunog Isdrcrunn f'-l

,{poqr?t€iA/ueerts ...........

surelr'{ ra}?/A a?u 

-sur?hl r3l?A\ ............

surel^l &etrues

surel^I urols .... .

solorlurl^I,&Pluss .
seloquel^l urols .

puaAa.l

i

3

.,

I
I

I.

a

itit

I a

Fl

i-.* Ir *-i

i
/



CrrY oF Locxponr
Lrnp seRucE LtNE lNVENrony PRolecr

ENGTNEERTNG Reponr

APPENDIX B

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE AREAS

Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc.
Engineers & Surveyorsj:U01 9\0177 lockport\zo22 bll\loclaort lsl engineerlng report mtm.docx



8130122,9:41 AM

My Map
ArcGlS - My Map

1 5000us360630235003
nsus Block Group Number

1 5000us360630237002
nsus Block Group Num

1 5000us360630235001
s Block Group Number

Potential_Environmental_Justice_Area_pEfA Communities
- Potential Environmental Justice Area (pEJA) Communities

t

0.4mi

Maxar I Esri Community Maps Contributors, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NpS, US Census Bureau, USDA

https ://www. arcgis. com/home/web map/print.html 1t1



ffi

Attachment C

Grant Eligibility Letter

G) Nussclarke.com



ilEWYORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

I o*p"rtment
lof Health

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

IAMES V. McBONALD/ M.D., M.P.H.
Commissioner

I0FIANNE E. MORNE M.S.
Executive Deputy Commissroner

March 29,2024

The Honorable John Lombardi lll
Mayor, City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

Re: Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law Lead Service Line Replacement Funds
DWSRF Project No. 19290
Lead Service Line lnventory
City of Lockport, Niagara County

Dear Mayor Lombardi

The NYS Department of Health (DOH) has completed an evaluation for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY)
2023 Bipartisan lnfrastructure Law Lead Service Line Replacement (BlL-LSLR) funding through
the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) for the project referenced above. I am pleased
to inform you that this project is eligible for a BIL-LSLR grant award of up to $124,630.

This funding determination is based on the criteria as described in Amendment No. 2 to the FFY
2024 DWSRF lntended Use Plan (lUP).

Please note the following with regard to this funding determination

This funding award remains in effect through September 30,2025, by which time a Project
Finance Agreement (PFA) must be executed with the New York State Environmental
Facilities Corporation (EFC).

All projects funded through the BIL-LSLR must meet certain applicable programmatic
requirements including, but not limited to:

o Davis Bacon Federal Prevailing Wage rates

o American lron and Steel

o Build America/Buy America (BABA) domestic sourcing

o Federal Equivalency compliance including National Environmental Protection Act
(NEPA) environmental review, federal cross-cutting authorities, disadvantaged
business enterprises (DBE), single audit reporting, and surveillance services and
equipment procurement, as applicable

o Federal signage terms and conditions requiring a physical sign at construction sites.
Signage guidance is available Here.

o Compliance with Federal architectural and engineering (A/E) services procurement
requirements in order for A/E services to be eligible for reimbursement. A/E services
procurement guidance, including the required certification form, is available Here.

a

a

Empir€ Stat€ Plaza, Cornhrg Tovrrer, Albany. NY 12237 lhealth.ny.gov



a

o Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) /Equal Employment
Opportunities (EEO)/ Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) participation

An updated engineering report may be required as part of the project review process.

This DWSRF/BIL funding award letter is not a formal commitment by DOH & EFC to provide
financial assistance. Such a commitment will be reflected in the PFA once executed by EFC and
the applicant community. DOH & EFC may deny or othenrvise adjust the financial assistance for
your project if the project scope or total eligible project cost changes or based upon our review of
the complete DWSRF financing application. ln addition, financial assistance for your project may
only be provided after receiving formal approvals from the EFC Board of Directors and the New
York State Public Authorities Control Board.

Please confirm your acceptance of the funding award and intent to proceed with this project by
completing and signing the enclosed form and returning it to desiqn@health.nv.qov no later than
April 19, 2024. Without your confirmation, we may bypass your project and award these funds to
another community.

Our team along with staff at EFC will continue to assist you and your representatives through the
financing process. We look fonryard to working with you on this important public health
infrastructure project to ensure that your community has a safe, affordable, and sustainable
drinking water system. Please contact me at stephen.marshall@health.nv.qov with any questions.

Sincerely,

Stephen S. Marshall, P.E.
Chief, Residential Sanitation Section
Bureau of Water Supply Protection

ecc: NYSDOH - A. KellerhouseA//. Silkworth
NYSEFC - M. Cunningham/R. Walker
Niagara County DOH - D. Ziehm
City of Lockport - S. Pump
Nussbaumer & Clarke - M. Marino



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF BIL-LSLR FUNDING AWARD

Please confirm your community's acceptance of the BIL-LSLR funding and intent to proceed
with this project by signing below. Please return the completed form and attachments (as
appropriate) listed below to design@health.ny.qov no later than April 19,2024.

Check the appropriate box:

! A/E services have already been procured and procurement did comply with federal
standards (submit completed fuE Procurement Certification Form)

! A/E services have already been procured and procurement did not comply with federal
standards

)& rue Services have not yet been procured. A completed A/E Procurement Certification
form will be submitted when available

Provide a copy of any BANs related to the projecta

ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY THE AWARDEE
DWSRF Project No. 19290
Lead Service Line lnventory
City of Lockport, Niagara County

The Awardee intends to proceed with this project and accepts the BIL-LSLR funding award,
and acknowledges the programmatic requirements noted above.

(Signature of Authorized Representative)
John Lombardi, lll (Print Name)

(Title)Mayor 411124 (Date)



ffi

Attachment D

2o24 Standard Rate Schedule
&

Schedule A

G) NussClarke.com



tiz
n

.CORPORATE OFFICE
3556 Lake Shore Road
Suite 500
Buffalo, NY 14219-1494
Phone: (716) 827-8000
Fax: (71b) 826-7958

2024 HOI,JRLY RATE SCHEDULE

BRANCH OFFICES
Lockport

North Tonawanda
East Aurora

Job Title

Principal Enoineer / Princioal Survevor

Hourlv Rate

$250.00

Sr. Associate $200.00

Associate $170.00

Proiect Manaqer $155.00

Sr. Proiect Enoineer $150.00

Proiect Enqineer / Proiect Architect $135.00

Enqineer 2 $1 15.00

Enoineer 1 $100.00

Sr. CADD Desiqner $142.00
CADD Desioner $118.00
CADD Technician $104.00

Enqineerinq Technician $90.00
Municipal lnfrastructure Specialist $110.00
Renewable Enerqy Manager $165.00
Water Distribution Soecialist 2 $100.00
Water Distribution Specialist 1 $72.00
Proiect Survevor $137.00

Survev Technician 3 $110.00

Survev Technician 2 $95.00

Survev Technician 1 $84.00

1 Person Survev Crew $165.00

1 Person Survey Crew (Prevailing Wage) $210.00

2 Person Survev Crew $195.00

2 Person Survev Crew (Prevailino Waoe) $275.00

Construction Services Manaoer $155.00

Construction Adm inistrator $110.00

Transportation Manaoer $155.00

Construction Observer 3 $121.00

Construction Observer 2 $116.00

Construction Observer 1 $100.00
GrantWriter $90.00

Administrative Assistant $80.00

Testimony/Court Attendance (above rate for Job Classification - 4 Hour Minimum Charge)

Fixed Gosts

Mileaoe at Current Federal Rate

Exoenses such as Tolls. Printinq at Cost

Subconsultant or Third Partv Expense at Cost plus 10%

Rafes are subject to increase January 1st of each calendar year

Jivo24\Proposl - Proled $t Up\Rrb\m4 Rlte Shrdul.



SCHEDULE "A"

By acceptingthis proposal, the Client ("Client")agrees to the following terms and conditions incorporated into the
resulting agreement ("Agreement") between the Client and Nussbaumer & Clarke, lnc. ("Nussbaumer") for the work
covered in the proposal("Work").

BASIS OFSERVICES
lf required, the Client shall arrange or establish Nussbaumer's right to enter the property. lf the Client does not own the site,
Nussbaumer shall require reasonable verification that permission to enter the site has been granted.

Quantities and cost estimates are subject to change due to, but not limited to, actual field conditions encountered,
additions or changes to the Work, and changes in conditions on which estimates were based. The Client acknowledges and
agrees that Nussbaumer was entitled to and did in fact rely on the information provided by the Client in performing
estimates concerning the Work as embodied in this proposal.

DELIVERABLES
Electronic files, drawings, calculations, records, and all other work products generated in connection with the Work are the
property of Nussbaumer and may not be used without written permission. Drawings may be filed with the County or
Municipality if the drawings were produced for that purpose. Electronic files andlor reproducible documents will be
furnished at cost for preparing same and will be noted as a copy. Except for original submlttals, any plans ordered or used
in connection with the Work will be billed at cost.

FEES AND EXTRA WORK
All fees quoted are for the Work as outlined. Any work not ordered will not be billed. Any work not included in the Agreement
or any additional items which may be necessary to comply with applicable laws, codes, rules, regulations, or standards
made effective after this proposal will be charged as extras on a time and expense basis or at a mutually agreed upon fixed
fee. No extra work will be performed by Nussbaumer unless written approval is received from the Client, and a fee is
negotiated.

It is understood that the fees quoted herein for the Work are subject to change upon written notice to the Client should
unforeseen complications andlor problems develop during the Work. Any revisions to the Work caused by Client,
Municipality, County, Governmental, or Governing Agencies, jurisdictional authorities, permitting agencies, approval
agencies, funding agencies, utility companies, other stakeholders, and involved parties; to the extent they increase
Nussbaumer's costs of performance under the Agreement, shall be billed in accordance with the attached hourly billing
rates, included after Schedule A.

INVOICING AND PAYMENT
Nussbaumer shall render invoices to Client monthly as set forth in this proposal. Client shall promptly review invoices and
notify Nussbaumer of any objection thereof; absent such objection in writing within fifteen (15) days of the date of the
invoice, the invoice shall be deemed proper and acceptable. lnvoices shall be due and payable in full by the Client to
Nussbaumer within 30 days of billing. lf payment is not received within 60 days of billing, Client shall be considered in
breach of contract and Nussbaumer reserves the right to stop Work under this Agreement, or work under any other
agreement with the Client, until such time that all Work is paid in full, including interest al t.So/o per month commencing at
the 60tn day from billing. lf applicable, all outstanding unpaid invoices must be paid in full prior to filing of the Map Cover
with the county Clerk's Office.

No documents will be released unless all fees have been paid for Work completed. The Client agrees that Nussbaumer will
not be responsible for providing copies of records generated for this project in case of loss of records by fire, theft, or other
causes. Copies of the finished product will be furnished upon payment of the cost of reproductions.

It is also agreed and understood that if Nussbaumer finds it necessary to take legal action for collection of any outstanding
amounts due under this Agreement, the Client herein agrees to pay all costs of litigation, including legal fees, court costs,
filing andlor recording fees as well as costs involving time spent in preparation for litigation and/or legal proceedings.
Should legal proceedings be initiated, it is understood that all proceedings would take place in Erie County, New York. This
Agreement, the Work, and any disputes relating to either the Agreement or the Work shall be governed by the laws of the
State of New York, without regard to conflicts of law rules.

Schedule A - Revised for 2O24 llPage



STANDARD OF CARE
The standard of care for all professional services performed or furnished by Nussbaumer under this Agreement will be the
care and skill ordinarily used by members of the surveying and/or engineering profession(s) practicing under similar
circumstances at the same time and in the same locality. Nussbaumer makes no warranties, express or implied, under this
Agreement or otherwise, in connection with any services performed or furnished by the company.

Any opinions of probable project cost or probable construction cost provided by Nussbaumer are made based on
information available to Nussbaumer and Nussbaumer's experience and qualifications; represents its judgment as an
experienced and qualified professional engineer. However, since Nussbaumer has no control over the cost of labor,
materials, equipment, services furnished by others, contractors methods of determining prices, competitive bidding, or
market conditions. Nussbaumer does not guarantee that proposals, bids, actual project, or construction cost will not vary
from opinions of probable cost Nussbaumer prepares.

Construction cost does not include Nussbaumer's compensation or expenses, the cost of land, rights of way, or
compensation for properties. Construction cost also does not include Clients legal, accounting, or insurance services; or
interest and financing charges incurred in connection with construction, or the cost of services provided by others.

INDEMNIFICATION
To the fullest extent permitted by law, and notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the total liability, in the
aggregate, of Nussbaumer and its officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, and consultants, to Client
and/or owner and anyone claiming by, though, or under Client and/or owner for any and all claims, losses, costs, or
damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from, or in any way related to the Work from any cause or causes, including
but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, indemnity obligations,
or warranty express or implied of Nussbaumer or its officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or
consultants shall not exceed the total compensation received by Nussbaumer for the Work. Nussbaumer shall not be liable
to the Client under any circumstances for indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages, nor shall Nussbaumer be
liable to the Client for lost revenue or profits of any nature or character.

To the fullest eltent permitted by law, the Client agrees to indemnify and hold Nussbaumer, along with its current and
future owners, officers, directors, members, shareholders, parent corporations, subsidiaries, related entities, affiliates,
agents, and employees (collectively "lndemnitees") harmless from, against and for all claims by third parties ("Third-Party
Claims"), which are caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Client or its employees, agents, consultants, or
anyone acting by, though, on behalf of, or under the Client. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything else in the
Agreement, the Client's indemnification obligations do not apply to any lndemnitee for any portion of any Third-Party Claims
caused by the negligence of such lndemnitee.

CLAIMS AND DISPTJTES

All claims or disputes of any kind arising out of the relationship between Client and Nussbaumer shall be submitted to
mediation prior to filing suit. All mediation shall be conducted under the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, with the mediation costs equally borne between the two parties. The language to be used in mediation shall be
English. Any action filed between the parties shall be filed in the state or federal courts in and for Erie County, New York.
The prevailing pafty shall be entitled to recover its costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees. lf any part of this Agreement
is found to conflict with applicable laws, such part shall be null and void, but the remainder of this Agreement shall be in full
force and effect.

TERMINATION
The parties agree and acknowledge that there are no verbal representations, promises, understandings or agreements
concerning or relating to the Work other than as contained in the Agreement. All previous negotiations and agreements
between the parties concerning or relating to the Work are merged into the Agreement. Modifications of the Agreement
must be in writing, except to the extent that the invoice may include, and Client shall be obligated to pay, fees or expenses
that were orally authorized to proceed promptly with the Work.

This Agreement, unless previously terminated by written notice, shall be terminated by completion of the Work. Termination
before completion shall be accompanied by payment for Work completed to that date at per diem rates set forth in the
attached hourly billing rates.

PROPOSAL PERIOD
This proposal shall be valid for a period of 3O days, after which Nussbaumer shall have the right to revise a ny portion
thereof. lt is also u n d e rst o o d that fees quoted herein shall be subject lo a tOo/o increase for those phases of Work not yet
completed after a period of one year from date of authorization to proceed.

Schedule A - Revised for 2O24 2lPage



2-

q

AUTHORIZATION AND APPROPRIATION OF LOCAL MATCH
CITY OF LOCKPORT

SANTTARY SEWER SYSTEM EVALUATTON (Epc#130135)

WHEREAS, City of Lockport (hereinafter the "City") proposes to conduct a Sanitary Sewer
System Evaluation under New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation Engineering Planning
Grant (NYS EPG) #130135; and

WHEREAS, the NYS EPG requires a local match equal to 20 percent of the requested grant
amount in cash and/or in-kind services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BASED ON SUCH REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION, BE IT RESOLVED
by the City's Common Council that the City hereby authorizes and appropriates a minimum 20o/o local
match as required by the NYS EPG Program for the City's Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation in the
amount of $10,000 and based upon the total EPG Grant award of $50,000.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the source of the local match, and any amount in excess of the
required match, shall be provided by the City's generalfund and/or in-kind services as needed.

!, 

-, 

do hereby certify that the resolution was passed at a meeting of the City of
Lockport Common Council held on , and is incorporated in the original minutes
of said meeting, and that said resolution has not been altered, amended or revoked and is in full force
and effect.

Signature

Official Seal of Municipality



ftrw If* YoRt( I/ ',sIlTEl\r- |

Envlronrnental
Facl llties Corpo rati on

KATHY HOCHUL
Govemor

III.AUREEN A. COLEIIAN
President and CEO

February 15,2OZA

The Flonorable John Lombardi, lil
Mayor, City of lockport
1 locks Plar.a

l-ockport, frIY lCiFi

Re: Clty of Lockport
Project No. 13019s
Lockport Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation

Dear Mayor Lombardi:

on behatf of Govemor Kathy Hochul, r am preased to inform you that you, .orr&'ty has been awarded a
NYS'Environmaittl Facilities corporation {EFC} Engineering Planning Grant (EpG} f8r ihe above referenced
prdeci. Your,tpg has been awarded in an amount not to exceed $So,ooo, for the ftlvelopment of an
engineerlng iegort to identifu sources of inflow and infittration, 

"uuluu,*t;r;;iif;;nd 
recommend

improvemanb to the city of lockport's wastewater collection system.
'

Please confirm !4olr acceptance of the grant award and intent to proceed with this'project by completing
andisignlni'therenclosed form and e-mailing it to epq@eft,nv.qov no later than March g,2A24. Without your
confir'matibnrltw fnay bypass your project and award these grant funds to another community.

Ag mesns of adrnnclng thls project, members of our EFC team will contact you to guid" you through the
progr-am reqtiirernents and related processes, and to answer any of your questioni. tn oider to remain
eligibte for thet* funds, your community must enter into a Grant Agreement for the above projea by
September 30,2024.

, We pptpru6lslp ypur interest in the EPG program and look forward to working with you on your water quality
, imBiovement project.

Sincere

Magreen A. €olerrran
President & CEO

Enclosure

625 Broadway Albany, Ny 12202 | etu.ny.gov



t

ACKNOh,TEDGEMENT ATIID ACCEPTAITICE OF EPG GRANT AWARD

The Engineering Report MUST follow the EFC/,DEC Enrineerin{,Report Outline and recommend a Capital
ltilptov€m$nt Froject whlch addresses and aligns with th€ issu€{s) identified in the EP6 application.

Phase con{irm your communitfs acceptance of the EPG by signlng below. Please e-mailthe completed form
to eogQ?ft.ny.rov no later than March 8,2024.

ACI(NOWIfDGMEHT BY THF AWARDEE:
City'of Lockport
Project rNo. 130135
tockpon $onltary Sewer System Evaluation

The Awardee intends to proceed with this project and accepts the Engineering planning Grant.

{Signature of Authoriaed Representatlve)

(Print Name)

{Titre} (Date)

J.
ri

l,

:l:
.'

.'



ID

City of Lockport * Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:{CCOUnting COnSUltantS Payment

Presented By' Daniel CaVallafi submitted; 512912024lo*"

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utiliration Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

0ther

/

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Pledse ptwlde to Cle',{ at least g calqqllalllgt pflot to Councll neetlng. Qthetwise rcquest will go to foltowing ileeting.

Summary of Resolution:

Resolution U1A24.48 approved of the use of 2 Accounting Consultants, Mary Smith and
Roger $almons, in the absence of a Director of Finance position to aid the City in 2023 FY
close out, 2023 audit, and other misc accounting projects, not to exceed $45,000. The funds
to pay the consultants will come from the Finance Department Full Time Wages and will
corne out of the Finance Department Professional Services.

Decrease A.1310.51010 $30,400

lncrease A.1310.54055 $30,400

(1) Resolution

(2) Budget Printouts

(3) Mary/Roger lnvoices

4**lr*l- [J.nhr[.*$

of Attachments:

lnclude all backup correspondence, purrhase

be released publlcally, please denote a check ih this field: _
andquotes, emails, €tc... lf any o{ thls informatlon ls

ce Approval:
Notes;

Name: Daniel Cavallari Date of Approvat $ll$12}24



WHEREAS, Resolution 011024.48 approved the use of two Accounting Consultants, Mary
Smith and Roger Salmons, in the absence of a Director of Finance position to aid the City in the
2A23 fiscal year closeout, the 2023 audit, and other miscellaneous accounting projects; and

WHEREAS, the seruices of Mary Smith and Roger Salmons are not to exceed $45,000; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the necessary funds to pay these consuitants will come
from the Finance Department Full Time Wages account and be reallocated to the Finance
Department Professional Services account; aRd

WHEREAS, the consullants have billed the City a total of $39,500 to date;

NOW, THEREFORE, Btr IT RESOLVED that the FY 2024 General Fund budget is amended
as follows

Ernenditures

Increase:
A. t 310"540s5

Decrease:
A.1310.s1010

Professional Services

Full Time Wages

$30,400

$30,400



City of Lockport Budget Perfornrance Report
Date Range 0L|AU24 - I2l3tlz4

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Acioptecj

Budget

Eudget

Amendments

Amended YTD
Account ,qccoJnt

EXPENSE

Departmeni 1310 - Finance & Accounting

Budget

Current Month

Transactions

YTD

Encumbrances

$0.00 ($23,133.7s)

.00

.00 (23,133.75)

Transacions
Budget-YTD %Used/
Transactions Rec'd

Fun

510i0

51100

51120

5r130

5rr50
52C60

54003

54005

54035

54040

54055

54115

580r0

58020

s8040

58050

Full Time Wages

Overtime

Longevity

Out of Gnde

Holiday Pay

Computer Equipmert

Oftice Furniture

Office Supplies

Training and Education

Assoc/Membership Dues

Professional Services

Compuier Licenses & Software

FICA

Workers Compensation

Hospiial & Medical Insurailce

Retirement

Department 1310 - Finance & Accounting Tolals

EXPENSE TOTALS

f:und A - General Fund fotals

REVENUE TOTALS

EXPEN5E I'OTALs

Fund A - General Fund Tolols

Grand Totals

REVENTJE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS

GranrJ Totals

256,709.00

1,500.00

1,300.00

.00

t/071.00

250.00

200.00

2.000.00

2,380.00

225.00

9,100.00

2,380.00

19,914.00

13,112.00

86,534.00

234,559;00

1,500.00

1,300.00

.00

t^,071.00

250.00

200.00

2,000.00

4380.00
225.00

31.250.00

2,380.00

19.914.00

i3,112.00

86,534.00

71.603.68

1,954.53

1,300.00

9,448.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31,250.00

.00

6,297.83

5,573.60

32,488.1.2

L4,764.56

152,955.32

(4s4.s3)

,00

(9,448,31)

1,071.00

250.00

200.00

1,665.00

2,380.00

225.00

23,468.75

2,380,00

13,616.17

7,439.40

54,045.88

20,054.44

(22,1s0.00)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.c0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0c

.00

.00

.00

^00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

31

130

100

+++
0

0

0

!7
0

0

25

0
't7

43

3B

42

335.00

{23,468.7s)

,00

.0c

22,150^00

.00

,00

.00

"00

.00

.00

$430.994.00

.00

430,994.00

$o.uo $430,994.00 $174,280.63 $279,847.L2 350/o

.00.00.00 '00
t74,28s.63

+++
35o/o430,994.00 279,847,11

(9430;994.00) $0.00 ($430,994.00) $0.00 $23,133.75 ($?79,847.72'

,00 . .00 .00 .00 .00 ,00 .00 +++
430,994.00 ,C0 430,994.00 .00 (23,133.75) 174,280.63 279,847.12 35o/o

($430,ee4.00) $0.00 ($430,994.00) s

Run by Finance Director on A512912A24 02:08:41 PM Page 1 of 1



Roger $alq'ons
25 Sbado\ilmoorDr.
Fairport,N.Y. 14450

SOLD CITYOFLOCKPORT
TO ONELOLTffi}I,AZA

LOCKPOm,IIy 14094

Consulting Services for City 2023 Year End Accounts

Period lll0l24 - 4lnnt24

*+**'INVOICF**f **

Total

8t2p8r.2s

InvoiceNo: 2600
Invoica Date: Aq4il t7, 2U24

Tsrms: Net 10

Horrrs

9825

Rst€

$125.00

I



Descdplion

Consulling supporf for

Consulting support for

Consulting support for

Consulling support for

Consulting support for

Consulling supporl for

2/t0/24-2/16t24

2/17/24-2/23/24

2/24/24-3/1/24

3/2124-318/24

sle124-3/15124

3/16/24-3/22/24

I

Mory E- Smith, Government Cor:sulting

?345 Grahom Rood
Middleporl, NY 14105
Phone (716)957-0190
Smilh.mory.88@gmoil.com

TO

Sue Mqwhiney, Treosurer
City of Lockport
Moin Sireel
Lockport, NY 14A?4

INVOICE

tNvotcE # 2a24-101
DATE: Morch 22,2A24

FOR: Assisl the City of Lockport in the
obsence of o Director of Finonce lo
compleie Ye<rr End Bolonce Sheet
reconcilioiions ond ossist in completing
enlries required for December 31,2023
finonciol close ond Audil,

AMOUN

$ 375.00

$ 2s0-00

$ 500_00

$ i,031.25

$ 2,187.s0

$ 3,432.s0

SubTolol - G[ A.1310.54055

See ofloched summary ond deloil lar above dofes.

Totol

Moke ollchecks poyoble to Mory E. Smith

lf you hcve ony queslions concerning this invoice. coniocl:
Mory Smiih | 71 6-957-0190 | smith.mory.88@gmoil.com

s 7,781.25

s 7,781.25

b.t\
vw

r\t-)
,'ri\o'

. r)' c1
r-I'

.VD \
)-'(t

TIIANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS]

kmr slzs )zq



WEEKLY TIME RECORD
MARY E SMITH, GOVERNMENT CONSULTING

PHON6:
€-ltArL)

WEEK ENDING:

PHONE:
E{iAIL:

WEEK ENDIIIG:

nl$enlqjoo _ _ ..".
yiltlt*lcv"rF6irgnq:tC+rL.* . ..

tn Eara

WEEKLY TIME RECORD
MARY E SMITH, GOVERNMENT CONSULTING

=-
r?r{1hnitr/"$6F$.noil.canr
3Efitrll _,. ,,_ _

S.lurd6y 2n4nq24 000

Suddry 0.002n5m24

Monday 2n6/2021 Lilr. rtsdl.n to6 h.Rm.5b rl Pmporb 2.00 200

Tuosd.y 2A7nO21 0,00

0,00Wadtr!&drlt 2n8m24

Ii0Gd.y 2natn21 0;00

Fddey anEa24 j.rut *n rry syf.#dn Alt hro{o. inf,! ro 8d il lot
*ri#h ?.oD 2.CA

TOTELBOSH a,00

tl?5.E!oFECHoUR

totAt. DUr ssoo.00

Acgvlty Tlmt Acilrlty2 Tlm€2 TOTAL

Srturday u2t20?1 0.00

Sunday 7BnO24 0.00

Mond!y 3hno24 tryotb Y€ T.rr 6r krRkt c.qlr! ro q hp b 3.00 $cl Ftl' CO r. Y€ ?61 1,00 4.0c

T0$dry u5n0?4 0.00

Widnlsdry 3W2424 o.o0

thuFday afino24 o.00

Frld!y 3/01202,1
R.dd ol lorF{rd bttr ln l$i tl. ^ r .ris

ttrd 2.00 225 4,25

IOTALHOUR! 8.75

PER HOUR sr25,co

tolALout tr.0sr.25

? r56.2s Sheel
lolol; $i.531 .25



I

Mory E. Srnith, Governmenl Consulling

9345 Grohom Road
Middleport. NY 14i05
Phone 17161957-at93
Smith.mory"BB@gmoil"corn

TO

Sue Mowhiney, Treosurer
City of Lockport
Moin Street
l-ockport, NY 14A94

Description

INVOICE

INVOICE * 2024-1A2
D.ATE: A4/19124

FOR: Assist the City of Lockport in the
cbsence of o Direclor of Finonce to
compleie Year End Bolonce Sheet
reconcilictions cnd ossist in completing
entries required for December 3l ,2023
finonciol close ond Audit.

AMOUNT

Consulting suppori for 03/23/24-03/2? /24

Consulting support for A3/3O/24-O4/O5/24

Consulting supporl tor 04/A6124-A4/ 12/24

Consulting support for O4113/24-04/19 /24

$ 3.437.50

$ 2,7s0.00

$ 2.625.00

$ 2,s75"00

SubTolal - GL A.1310.54055

See ofkrcfted summory ond detoil for above doles

Totql

Moke oll checks poyoble io Mory E. Smilh

lf you hcve cny ques'tions concerning ihis invoice, contocl
Mory Srnith | 71 6-957-0190 | smilh.mory.88@gmoil.com

$ t 1,187.50

$ 11,187.50

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI



WEEKLY TIME RECORD
MARY E SMIT}I, GOVERNMENT CONSULTING

FHONEI
E*lAlLl

trrtEK Eilotxdl
kd\ si{ Lafn#r' a$
1:*te;{

9rM&y x2tt2t24

Surtdtt 3i2lJXAtl

Xodlt us;rcx :.r<irIr\F!:!1irFr.&,t&r rtrr.rl!(sr9sqt$
C..eft tRr.rrdda..-e. ii4Hrdt *rlr3 1.00 .rFd r,i t.Llll ir ft /* rni!r!!t g 

^t a !X

.tr.iart *eil2fr?.

Wrddcii! r. 3t21hs21 r:il.flri(rFr clls R4*n gd erl*! Ce$.i& td l* A$d €4]Sr'r$h I li#R gerFk
66artk!r;li I|.tu4ilc* tt*pr 9S!&. 5.50

!:raoi. lJMsffirsgh{ e,r i6tF.trc rdrd,
arF E CSrdr*lbr &aFh?rxdllif: 3.00 *d{Al(r t grS -ldu.3 i 9J itAndht& F g@ adir*d :'. ,5'.qn d.4d

',.': ,.

r ,.::,.,:100,

:'
F#lr y:r€0:4 S6a*kt*: kS ffila$rdr. s nR jtnr{t

risFlit+Fr3df,4t 1 {learldSi*,@tm.ry
xcddddkidn*s..6.JEbdt Jlc

BFSEIAP 1p.il.Srl14.*s*. ldF.dryPq.d

a:ilc.dd a!!trc rri Fr#rd+*x$. E6dde6{s

htVE b c* 'ldt.@rdt ia
l*lr drd{ aq*d.*tdqh
!iy'4?- F.i tdard S :d {.},ffid ls !0 0o

2t.50

rr5 6.t

t

alultza .-t
I

)3t/zJaa ...'l
I

4lit28?1
Srhtn. r. l.olid d tftrnSoE.. lrlrcr l^ €d3d
.i.e !F*$ CSJE!- t3c 1*pdf.r s}..rlis9 Lnd.

tSlo b*rd.i k &
l.&

ai2/2n24
.:.': :-,:':' I

.4ftU21 A{ {1Hlit /!9on-#s4y&rd o: sd! &1 tr4.}i:qr4
i*ri!! {$d:r,;rd .{drina if6 iu Jrr.:}&A{dl 7&

4ti2g21 5.N

492021
. 1 | Co-1t.,e*n.l'r"ndrl.{ihdt.are,trI+qrfrUrn.{?OA

1.00 | r.,,!i.r {oAfR .:o'dq{.:r8,.. r!'dhr Co4!.ldffvfl.zdd
, I Op€n ,.rrc.^!vj D.rr ltud g^ nyFr!.roi5 rdrtx

7&

22.OO

1 25.30g

t 2J5o.oo



V\IEEKLY TIME RECORD
MARY E SMITH. GOVERNMENT CONSUI-TING

PHOilA,
€{tilll.r

w€Er Eilor{6:

WEEKLY TIME RECORD
.I\NARY 

E SMITH. GOVERNM€NT CONSULTING

j:!6t-1r141.91__-"
@x rnrft tn,*tilts
)llaroit-^.

?HOTIT
E{t {Lr

rTIK ET|D|'TO:

3.twd.t lSlto?{

5qdry lftr.o2a

lrondry

lcd|,

{tad2{

atv2921

41t01202{ &r&+Ftusil dtd,,sryki*
En'.&il,6i'

l'{drSldoDAlHt tddlb'4{.@rsF16 5.txt 700

(r {/202a :. $qgittHbfM.,e brs@i@d*si.r..4 wd6
FkE

*'tdsedr.tur *d Jffi + *dt iR'dq:d*
Sd q*Ss#fiiCtPrs4ir& 750

alI22U. .::__...4qHTdi *{ ht r Fi*.t.,abrRrrd d% ffi
dt,*r Ftu, Oa{l tA 9ffirqdt 4A Cdd dr

!r$k
\.drd hFliil dr*;r{t5*b 5!r.A wddOt
*l..ri6rt|&&klte@ttxt dd* gk

Frdua*fr{.t
850

21.00

1?5.C0

{1t.rol3

atlano?3

.rt5P02! c+4ldC+.{ lls &d.hrnb*r*&bF..
*ddrf !dU -,,'l tC a&

{il&292t

ai1?r:o23 h*&gltq{.*#BsrStae a,&

q1wrct N{!drhsrdrr!@
ass$6cqs4at*t

IFB{td*l,c*d.Wdq l,.l4r.sld ii sJo

4i1tftn2t lH!$*F td*5s'Fa. rB{t,sw}trtu.rr, @i
Sd*-ldHtt& .:. 3.r 1,4

1 9-00

$ l:9.00



I

Mory E. Smilh, Government Consulting

9345 Grahom Rood
Middleporl. NY 14105
Phone 1716)957-Ol?O
Smiih.mory.BB@grnoil.com

TO

Sue Mowhiney, Treost"irer
City of Lockporl
Moin Street
Lockport, NY 14A94

Description

INVOICE

|NVOICE # 2.O24-)O3

DATE: ail17/2024

FOR: Assisi the City of Lockporl in lhe
obsence of o Director of Finonce lo
complete Yeor End Bclonce Sheet
reconciliotions ond ossisl in compleiing
eniries required for Decernber3l ,2023
finonciol close ond Audit.

AMOUNT

Consulling support for A4.2O.24-04.26 "24

Consulting support for 04.27 .24-05.A3.24

Consul'ting supporl for 05.04.24-O5.1A.24

Consulting supporl for 05.1 1.24-A5J7.24

$ 2,3 r 2.50

$ 2,625.00

$ 1,625.00

$ r,687.50

SubTolol - GL A.1310.54055 $ 8,250.00

$ 8,250.00

See ofloched summory and deloil for ubove dcrfes.

Totql

Moke ollchecks poyoble io Mory E. Smith

lf you hove ony quesiions concerning this invoice, confocl:
Mory Smith | 716-957-0190 | snnith.mory.88@gmoii.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI



WEEKLYIIME RECORD
hiqRY E SMITH. GOVERNMENT CONSUTTING

FIoNEI
E.HAtL:

LrvEeX Eiltll,ror

gl!J1'5].jtlri . . .--
'*di faR nt&,r*! &n
1i2V2A2a

Srtsit 4twa2a

slrdil 411i2821

tt12i202. 1.09
{d{tif ;*k,* * s.dtu.1**r !
ffi r s.r. irrFir-'s*,<€r!dFrr.gr+/*qtdrl., ra&

3,00

terda, atz!2071

ltb&!$d.t atzal202a
k{*a..qr*r l.rn,o6l* Mbi.'nrx

a*qu* 20{,
qrticF3ha q4hFY*rbt&.

l#$t/,k&+t,S lak fd$r t llsh
9Ihr&|fundx!kbrldbt

5.00 7.CC

1!292021 ,4*nr N!3O3C,6q.fu slS *alg 1.00 2.00 )^cc

F ldrt dr:&2024 2.00 C6t*r.nt l8,dxrq *$x! lS ilPi €trx
t pt) e50 4.50

18.50

s 12!.!6

,l,lLto

WEEKLYTIME RECORD
I!4ARY E SM'TT{, GOVERNMENT CONSULTING

PfiOflE
Elr lul

:llEEt( CtrOUt€i

4iilm2t
4ma

#ZAt2$z< &dl d!.st?s. R*e.lsu.ri!!"rftit
rd*drri <jb at lr$irra 1.00

,\utl!F lq CP!t$l rFy:st 4tirn!.
llttltf Pel CffttL St#fu gd.hi : ra,s gN

aetE2a

ylmza c.a! Fst lr!9Drtuti{ 3 ott
f.'aa ari girfirg $&li,9rr uss.!&r,

arii4 S.h!h ald l*ry{.: t6rlt d.h. ra, ,-8

5/'z702.
frc b FO .or h T6t.run

,wrtrRhts+.t6ltt#1.s.ort !6 rqfi b,n{ '. l;3.00 atr

&lrlota

5nr!6.n r.f+ lc rrritl *n rc RdlTlrt
Cmphdin Lir!*?itrrrf tXNn/ S 6em'

,st(hhs*.s.1,.r lr grl rR{Bd.dra
tsn{ncome.i..do.r FU h &nty, i.r#.r rn

ldl8 r&-dra

100

el,00

s 1:5.S

t 2.625.00

Shlrt ro1.;; 5 a.gf?"S8



WEFKLY TIME RECORD
MARY E SMITH. GOVERNMENT CONSULTING

PHONE:

E.iIAIL:
I^'EEK EI.IOINGI s rclzoz,l

S.td.y 5i1no21

SundrI 5ts,2024

tloadrt ti$i2v24 z6 1W 6.00

5&2C24
kFN ih: alr{ hr i6ts* b*i. s)r,!x.ssvs
ry'rortrt kkB k. tlt*6 (416!' {.&r"t $.n..}

lt.ar. Rb ? s..rdrrrrl ,o iipl pp , t&n firq
2.00 2.$ti

Ulrdnoilry 5i0,2024

5r9rt0?4 '1.00

Fddr)r 5/1dr2m4
Cmtd.d F hr .<tsrtrs t ldg*lt

ii.4!€MnFrdCrtk tt tuM&ihC( " F.ttcrFn&dCtrtal:id 4.00 4.00

13.00

s 12500

3 1;t25.00

WEEKLY TIME RECORD
MARY E SMITH, COVERNMENT CONSULTTNG

PtlOl{E.
E.tlAlk

rvEEK$lrrrfiG:

trittg9?..r:llg , . *:.__._---
tqdrhieryrilglfee{ M

stllno?,

. :qlrF.l, st12at23

3il1J2021
rc id h Yd * Os M@rdX &!ira prr h Int,

*l * rui nt&1..rrd-t*( * ilfr
Fstci..d b tud ODrd {rtr r.raard &!r etary S!.

3.OO 3.&

.ri/t.a€o23

l|'.dmrdrt 5?1ffi23
?/r! r& ti r<.6t d 

'rt 
I aa/tt P4 $ A +)( . |4

.r.fpr,.c rd s.d bbd4r. ; b6 itin drr
Ef.a.r 

'F. 
r:rdr'

C6|Md rti("Hrori&r B* b {'CShre.d
d {{r tol. Cc$ddd ftlr$ta U }Pgt &6rd

JxEirFgt sswffi {4bfr* t1t*d q I!
ef **r cl lld f rlEttttc dar: g grf* f$*G
clht r(5{ld!ElCryi*F6* laW:lt {*(6r

6t O&.Bdr.t litvrh.e

4.ln 5.0a

ihuadrf 5;16,?C23
lad,*d;ic t!::nirt J -roi l. let.!'{l5q

il,r' k+r1i&* ! 4{. C|3r<i *&ti"r!'rLrE
rrd]3trri !tr' il!6A tldrg !cidFr

o.50

Add.Sb{rn. Lf{rk lrdn. G r* 6$ lfiaz,i:EF
l.{rr.Si*rd nqlbii?&r lrrm ryd ks!6a

*na$d*Utsint &S Sr tffJrr:rtrr:tn
habg r*I;ry & i.r.i . Ft nrr *tn ed tc)!!a. t.t.ry.
SFrt*iU, l!+. drrr,*tr.d *btdo! rd.rit 

^1F,oidier.S drX I tst*r.r. *b:1,

3.50 4,co

F ldty si I ir?0?3 .l,50
*t't

t.fi

13.50

5 t?500

t 1,687"60

s J.312 50

s {.937 59

r 6.250 gj

gh{et
lolal

Lirl f



CITY OF'I,OCKPOITI"
B { I l}Gn-l A}1I,1 N I} il'llil\ f WORKS l-I.}tl,l'l-

DHIIART*{E'\.:'tr{liAI}''D*".''1 L"/{tn" -IlAl ti: > zc 7 aLot

il$le thfil thi-.^ rvorksheel doer *r)l rt":pLrcc tJte Pu|clrasirtg, \Varksh*el. Alf*eh coDitrs ql'irnI r'i:lr;l0rri-
du ::duti.ug$cis-t$di:qgsdtll&l-suil!!gdrb$!-$L't!-

LINE ITEM: INCREASE: DECREASE:

A ,l3to . f{otr-r .#,o,rou.oo

A. {sto . St-t ogS #3t,,loo. o"

III':ASO N P{}lt INC R E:lfil, : OO t;

"f'*-*::.*nU,f t

Option
Finance Director

Approval & Date

Mayor Approval &
Date

Council Resolution

$1O,000 ter

t25,0Oo

$25,001. t0

$50,000

VJ C'/'t"'-' 5lr, {t*q luzx
Ufifilnded/ Couneil



n

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description:WebSite MaintenanCg RFP

Presented av' Daniel CaVallafi Date submirteu: $l$ 1 nA24
Topic Area (Select Most Appllcable Option):

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

Pleose prcvlde to Cte& at leost 9;gE!l!!g!,.C!iut prior ta Councll meetlng, Otherwise reguest will go to following meettng,

Summary of Resolution:

51312024 Notification af bids received on May 3rd 2024 in response to the RFP Housing and
Maintenance Services - City Website and Social Media.

This resolution is to authorize the city to pursue a contract with North Shore Solutions based
on services provided and pricing.

It is believed that the current budget line A.1680.54075 is adequately budgeted for the 2024
Fiscal Year for this expenditure"

Explanation of Attachments:

(1) Resolution (2)Bid (3)Budget Report (4)Signed Contract

Pleasa all backup correspondence, purchase order, maeting minotes, cmails, etc... lf anyof
be released publlcelly, please denole . check in this field: _

Approval:
Nofesr

Narne; Date of Approval:



Whereas, the City published an RFP to collect bids for website maintenance,
hosting, and social media management on April 17,2A24 with a due date of May 2,
2424;

Whereas, the City Clerk, in coordination with the City's Network Coordinator and
Finance Director, have reviewed said bid subrnissions and have recommended to
pursue a contract with North Shore Solutions;

Whereas the General Fund FY 2A24 Operating Budget appears to be
appropriately funded to continue operutions of the website;

Now therefore be it resolved that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a
purchasing contract with North Shore $olutions.



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW }1OITK
LOT] KPOII.T ivl LIN ICIPA I, ]]U II. DIN C

ONELOCKS PLAZA
I.OCKPORT, NY lzl094

OT'FICE OF CITY CLERK
Sarnh K. Lanno, Qity Clcrk

Emily Stotldard llep, Cify ClerktRegistrar of Vitsl Stltistics

BID OPENING

oflice (716)d39{676
F*x (716)439-6?02

Owner:

Project:

hJr.Mo {( fnordrnaV Bid OpeninS: .Aj/:qf1'^24 .

Time: *rnPFf - ftoustlrF nA *iilrs*t4tJca
ht&ira-/ saanu

Contractor Name Phone Number Servlce Bid Amount

6{"Rf-t}:{) lllt-\Qo7-gzYl

<rflA,il *rcol*rz*
l^tth sl50 / ue

ttngJlW *1O / ke
u

NI{|IH slffie .<clrn^/rs IMW_
{*t**l-1743 <'*irtL *g l*rra

lA% # el t+f*

AsJd ud l"ru^!i'l -- &aW /vo

4nakWrt*n
I rU/



irry.r.r ntt f /t-?D^nr{va i a vt' !vL[r \.rr\l
One Locks Plaza
Lockpo4 Ncw York

(716\439-6676
E-rnail:
ci gclerk@lockponny.gov

REQUESI5 FOR PROPOSAIS

Tiie Clty of Lockport is requestlng sealed pruposals fur

Hosting and maintenance setvices for the City tuebSite and social rnedia

Notice is here.by given that seal€d proposals for the seruiceg above will be received aoil consldered: by the
City of Lockport up to 2 prn on May 2 atthe office of the Cny 6erk, On€ Loeks Phza LockpoR NY, 14094.

Proposers will pro. vide one written quot€ that mntains the hourv cost of servica lf there are multiple
rates fortypirs of s'eruice (hostlng versus social medla for €xample), please break down each individual
hourly rate.

Flease contact Gby Clerk Sarah lanzo at 71643]5n6 or giwderEglp_q[pp{t{r.U.ssv with any questaons.

The Cty of Lockporl, NY reserves the right to rejectany or all pmposal,'to mnsiderthe reputatton and
experience of the Proposal in making its selectlory to waive any informalities or minor deviations from the
propcsalform, and to awardword to otherthanthe low$t quole, if good and Sufficient reasons, it is
considered in the best interet of the City of Lockport to do so. Tfie City will not reimburse any cosB
associated with the preparatlon of RfP{s}.

publish Date: April 17,2024



North Share
SOLUTIONS
Addlng Personollty to Weh Design

RTCEIVEb

NR ?4 7It7"4

fl Ff {,lLALii.<, iJ ;,' i' r,; 
" ;

To the Committee;

Tbank you for the opportunity to serve you fsr another year. Nor& Sbore Solutions is the current vendor
rnaintaining the Ciry of Lockpon website and hosring- We have worlied for the City the past year. We
contributed to the development of a comprehensive social rnedia strategy duxing,4 period marked by
heightened negativity in Facebook comments and a notable increase in associated cballenges. We have
provided maintenance for the site and have been very responsive to handle revisions in a timely fashion. We
have occasionally worked witil the Clerk's sffice later into the evening to pronnprly eniwe information was
up to date at no additional charge.

'We are also redncing onr hourly rate to $60 hour from $65lhour for the next yeaf as a way to say thank
you for your business,

I would iike to higldight that the website experienced occasional challenges with certain revisions nor
remaining visible due to a cadring issue, occurring appro;imately once per month. Upon identification,
eirher internally or th.rough e:tternal reports, we promptly investigarcd and resolved these issues. Given the
cornplexity arising fiorn aot being rhe original developers of the website, diagnosing and researching
solutions required significant effort and cime. However, I am pleased to infsrm you that we bave since
implemented a sustainable resolution that seems to be working well. I wanted to bring rhis 96 yotr attention
proactively to address any concerns Lhat may arise regarding the tirneliness or accurary of revisions.

We look forward to continuing ourrelationship with the City and servingyou. Feel free to contad me with
any questions.

Sincerely,

I

W6*
Matthew Turcotte
Owner/Manager





l

About North Shore

North Shore Solutions was founded in 2007 as a
small web designfirurbased in Clayton, NY.
Matthew Tarcotte fouded North Shore when he
was a juniorin high school" TAe company sen'ed
his local communiry and grew rapidly.

Today, Nofih $hore is madc rp of a team of
talented gt;aphte desigtrffi , programmers, search
engine speciallsB, mlldevelopers who have
sened clients artots the world.

North $hore is owned ia part by Clarkson
University wto took an ownership state in the
company fu 20f0 to help expand it and provide
an investrnent opponnnity for the University.
This mique partnership hashelperl fosterthe
growth of thebusiness.

We have offices based in Clayton, NY and
'Watertownr l\[Y.

The clients we setre range frsm small town
municipalities and uoil.illd-pop.shops to world
renowned at&lutes tike Reggie fackson.

Relationships & Client Satisfaction

North Shote Solntions talces great pride in
bnildtng relationships with our clients to better
understand and satisfy theirneeds, ffts at the
core of ourbusiness,

As wetve grown, wetve wotlced to make the
proeess of,web ilesigp and developrnent as simple
as gossihle, while assisting our clients ttrough
each step. Tftat's why clients have reported, on
avefit5e, a 4.5 / 5 star customer expcrience.

4.5/5 'star fiistomer

0ur awirrd rvimitrg colnpany
has been feattued iu:

Busins$$Week

WH*nev
A B S O L U T E LY

BU$tNE$$



PROP*qSAr.

'Website I Social Media Maintenauce
Hourly maintenance will be REDUCED from $65/hour to $60/hour for the upcoming
year. It will be billed at a quarter of an hour minimum and in quarter hour jncrements.
We aim to complete all mainrain requests *re same day, and urgent tasks are given
priority aud are oflen curnpietett within a few hours,

Advanced Managed Wordpress Hosting
We have used more basic and cheaper hosting platforms but given the high trafffic of
the site, the site has required an advanced managed hosting plan- The below price
would be the sarhe as we've charged previously and there would be no increase in cost

$650/year

Hosting includes:
: 99.9ala uptiine gu€uantee

. SSL Security Certificate

r Security patching and plugin risk scans

. Secured FTP Access

r Automatic Wordpress & PHP update.s

r Au,tomatic and on-demandback ups

. Application performance monitoring

r Abilify to automatically incre-ase bandwidth if needed to prevent site from going
down

' Local storage 15GB and l25GB Bandwidth

. Advanced DDOS & Managed WA}

r Advanced2Ll7 tech support



'Tryebsites'W.e've Snilt & IVtaiffain for Your Corrsideration
. Elockport.som

r CantohNY;gov

e l000lslandsVR;com

. MacsBoat&eritals,eoiltr

r- MorglaMasanry,.eom

. StayADK.con

. l000lslaud*tDC;corn'

. TakeThet".ead;org

' Madisonts-aryagks,goih

. VisirAlexBay,.org

I AsburyUkf€,uer

Rsftrsdcee,
r Toia $y &Maureea lVinters,,Toum oflockport - 7'16478-0625

. Justirr Taylor"Town of Claytorr * 315-408-7363

* hdike Carnplell, Madison Barracks / 1000 Istands'I,DC-3l5"il$,gg2:l

r Lynette Thayer, Take fhe Lead- 1-800-8I4-II23

WtW
North Shore Solutionp Client



ffi i.lirr{tr*A d gr*u}.

J. Fitzgerald Group Proposalfor:

City of Lockport
April 2424

Website Hosting & Maintenance/Social Media Proposal

Sarah Lanzo
City Clerk
eity qf ls6l$srl
{716} #le€674

RFP PREPARED BY:

Jack Martin
Presidentand Fartner
J. Fitzgerald Group
716.807"8281

Sincerely,
Jack Martin

Dear Sarah,

At.l, Fitzgerald Group (JFG), our goal is oimple: help you achieve yourgoals. The
following proposal is a result of our recent diseussions oR how we can wgrk tsgether to
further our partnership. We are plbased to:provide this propcsal to the City of Lockporl.



ffi r lirt-(rr,ri,\lrl gr..Lrr,

SITUATION OVERVIEW

The City of Lockport, NY, is currently accepting proposals for website hosting and
m aintenance service/social media.

The City of Lockporl is a local municiphlity with a population of slightly over 20,000. The
firll current City website can be found at https:l/lockpodny.gov.

h 2423, the City used 220 hours of tirne for web maintenance and social media. From
January to March of 2A24, the City has used 70 hours. By way of cornparison, when JFG
last rnanaged the website maintenance and social media the City used 185 hours of time
forweb maintenance and socialmedia for allof 2022. Frorh January to March of 2O23,
the City used 30 hours.

JFG PROPOSAL

OVERVIEW OF JFG:

We have a proven track record of resutts and are trusted by many local and global
clients, big and small, for over 20 years. Our team i$ srnaller, which makes us nimbler &
able to innovate and adjust our efforts quickly based on budget, trends, and needs. We
pride ourselves on having vast knowledge in a multitude of industries, we have years of
experience working with a wide variety of unique clients as a locat agency to Lockporl,
NY, we have the advantage of knowing the community well.

We offer a variely of services within digital advertising, traditional, and strategic
marketing, including:

Digital Advertising:
- Paid Searoh & Banner.Ads
- SocialMedia
- YouTube Ads
- SEO & Google My Business
- Reputation Management
- Website Design

Traditional:
-TV
- Radio
- Print Advertising
- Outdoor
- Public Relations
- Trade Show Support

Strategy:
- Media Relations
- Brand Development
- Market Research
- Surveys
- Product Tesling/Focus Groups



ffi ; iirrrir ri,\l<i g:r'oul,,

1li*f*w
36li$,'i,$,u

j. lir lr.r nrld grtup, irc

.- ]ti:

ftlllEfFtitlti$li"illruffi
$BrsH,$*

r, lrt*{ttt-tgi ;i,
lillrfl{ {rT{ ur$'${tt Sninurffi1

.;,. llff{Flil?ll}t

@@ l}@ nr|r'ffiilE w
,,

.t3 8fsffi$Prtfi ;; $U$ll$fitll .j:i l0Sli0f,00r & ficlilntnt

qryisF'?lFrtwwq?rItrTWw'

SOCIAL TIJIEDIA RATE:

lf needed, JFG can provide social media r,nanagement at the hourly rate of $150 per
hour.

This includes:
r Fostirig updates to Facebook and Twitterwhen needed

o Street closings, code blues, exams, events, etc.
r Utilizing branded graphic templates in posts to keep the brand consistent.
r Adjusting copy per each platform's requirements

WEBSITE DESIGN &WEB BUILDTPROGRAMMING RATE:

fhe hourly rate forweb design, web building, and programming is $150 per hour,

This would also be the rate for website mainlenance and client asks including:
- Special Events
- WeatherAlerts
- Location Pages
- Meeting Minutes
- Calendar Upkeep

JFG will scope out larger projects if we believe it would be more efficient for both parties.

l

t

1

:

:

1



W 
r.lir/{.i{: riilrl grrutrr

WEB HOSTING RATE:

JFG offers website hosting through WPEngine. a WordPress-specific platform ihat
manages our servers. Our servers are set with a staging environment for any major
changes necessary or site revisions; this is also used as a site backup for any crashes
or hacks. The secure server provides nightly backups and maintenance checks.

JFG also handles the implementation of an SSL certificate including cpnflguratiop and
managemenl free of charge for allsites hosted with us.

Our hosting fee is $40 per month, billed on an annual basis at $480, pricing subject to
change at yearly renewal. ln addition, we highly recommend a hosting add-on of $69
month ($759 annually) to update \rVordPress plugins and themes monthly on your
behalfl

WEBSITE HOSTING SECURITY AND TECHNICAL DETAIL$:

We host on Managed WordPress dedicated servers, so the sites are fast and
secure. lf yoU have any spikes in traffic, we will handle it without any issues.
We have servers wifh l fP Engine, which is a WordPress managed hosting
environrnent. This is top of the line WordPress hosting,

Your WP Engine hosting account comes with a WordPress staging area, so
you can deploy new pages, themes, or site changes without worrying about
crashing your site.

We'll suggest the best plugins and themes based on our own experiences to
make sure you dont waste time trying to find the best WordPress plugin.

Google says they lose 20% of their traffic for. each additional 100 milliseconds it
takes a page to load. Speed matters. Google also incorporates your page-load
time into yourpite's search rankings. That's why WP Engine hosting services
custorn-built EverCache technology to deliver WordPress fast enough for
Google, and at scale.

DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPORT SERVICES OFFERED AND RESPONSE
TIMES OF JFG:

The average response time for website updates is under t hour and often
within 15.30 minutes.

Support services offered include website hosting, daily backups, monthly
plugin/therne updates, uploading documents, text edits, posting news,
adding/removing photos, page creation (depending on scope), socialmedia
news posts.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PHYSICAL, PROCEDURAL, AND VIRTUAL
SAFEGUARDS JFG HAS IN PLACE TO ENSURF WEBSITE AND HOSTED
DATA AGAINST CORRUPTION, LOSS, THEFT, VANDALtStVt, AND
UNPLANNED OUTAGES:

We include a one-click backup and restore option - al no extra charge. And
we install WordPress security updates proactlvely. No other WordPress host



ffi 
j iirr'{{ r}alrl grru},

secures you like we do.

We antomatically scan for, and fix, hacking attempts to secure your site. We'll
do everything we can to ensure your WCIrdPress site won't get hacked. And if
does get hacked, WP Engine hosting services willfix it at no additionalcharge

Samples of Our Work:

r Jacobs Ladder': {rftss:lligcobsladderexetcisg"comir USMD Orthopaedics and $ports Medicine https:l/www.ubotttro*coryil
r Casa-Trinity: https:#qa-sa-trinitv.ord
. Aspire WNY: [ttps:lAryvw.aspirewnv"orgl

Rof€ienccs:

1. Mike Rogers, GFO at UBMS Orthopaedics & $po.rts Medicine
mfggers@buffalo,edu 17 16 "47 4.A662

2. Mike Helbringer, Fresident/CEf] at BristolVillage
mhelbfinqer@bristolhome:org | 716"406-9500

3. $ean P Flayden, President/Financial Ptanner at HD Finarrcial
sean@XgurFlQleamssm I 7 1 6.608"8000

SUMMARY:

At JFG; we pride burselves on satisfuing our clfents' needs by,prouiding sound straiegy,
and creatiVe solutioRt as welf as top ncich design and copywriting. Wb provide flawiess
execution and outstanding cu$tomer serviree all within your schadule and budget. We
are confident that we are the right partner for the eity of Lockport. We look forward to
diocussing this opportuni$ with you further and ansu/ering any questions that you might
have" Thankyou for your consideration"



City of Lockport Sudget Perfarmfi nce Report
FiscalYear t* Date 05/jfl24

Include Rotlup Acc*unt end Rollun ta Accnunt

Adopted EudSet Amended

Budget

Qjnent ftlonth

Trarcadione

YTD YTD gudget-YTD oA Usedl
Affo'Jnt Account D€scriptbn Transaciions Tran$aclions Rec'd prioryear'lotnt

EXPENST

Depadrnent 1680 - Inbrmatjoi Tedinology Sarl.iecr
54075 Maintenan{eISewkeCoilfacts

Depn'..rne$ 1680 - Irlfo?mdtbr Teduology Serllices'{btals
EXFENSFTOilL'

Frlnd A - Gr|relal Fund Tolals

RffTNUFTGfAtS
oeEtisF TQTAIS

Fund A-General fund'fohls

.00 69,65[.00 .00 9,8:)7,50 41.750.00 40 79,095.93

.00 +++ -m.00 .00,00.00

.00

.00,00 .00

69.6s0.00

.00

,00

.00

"m

18,002.50

,00

.00

9,8950

,00

41,750.00 S% 79,095,93

,00 +++ .00

6rand Totals

RF.YFNUF TOTATS

L}PTNsE'TOTAL$
grand l'okl$

69,650,00 41,7n,ffi

Run by Finance Director on O5|3LPA24 11:07:24 AM Page 1 of 1



CITY OF LOCKPORT
DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENT

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
ONE LOCKS PLAZA

LOCKPORI NY 14094
PHONE: (71,6) 439-6614 FAX (716) 4Z9-6617

To: The Common Council of the City of Lockport

Please review the attached material and summary for the 104 Old Niagara Rd LLC Court Order
and refund.

104 Old Niagara Rd LLC has been an assessment case in the City of Lockport since 2022. We
resolved the case with Judge Giacobbe. Parties at the conference include:ihe opposing attorney,
the County Attomey, Niagara County Attorney, Lockport City School District attomey and
lnatl the City represented by Thomas M. o'Donnell, Esq. and the former assessor, Tracy A.
Farrell. The parties involved were assigned during the prior administration. After extensive
settlement negotiations, an agreement was reached in May 2024 toavoid the cost of fi.*ther
litigation.

The order for the 2022 & 2023 Assessment results in a refund of approxim ately $26,302.09 for
tax years 2023 & 2024- The order also freezes the assessment for )ozq-zozeAssessment rolls. It
is presumed that the funds for this refund will come from the same accounts as previous refunds.
Attached you will find the estimated refunds and May 2024 CotxtOrder mandating this refund.
A resolution will need to be passed for this refund at the June 12, 2024 meetng.

-Susan E. Israel, Lockport City Assessor

IL



STATE OF NEW YORK
SUPREME COURT : COTINTY oF NIAGARA

104 OLD NIAGARA ROAD, LLC,

Petitioner

STIPULATION OF
SETTLEMENT AND
ORDER

Index Nos. El 778 7 5 12022
and El8053 6/2023

Presiding Justice:
Hon. Mario Giacobbe,
A.J.S.C.

vs.

THE ASSESSOR FOR TIIE CITY OF LOCKPORT,
THE BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW FOR THE
CITY OF LOCKPORT, and THE CITY OF LOCKPORT,
NEW YORK,

Respondents

WHEREAS, Petitioner 104 Old Niagara Road LLC (hereinafter, the .,petitioner,),

having commenced the above-captioned proceedings pursuant to Real property Tax Law

Article 7 to review the assessments on certain real property located at l}4Old Niagara Road

(SBL # 95.19-l-4) for the tax years 2022/23 and,2023124 (the"subject properry',), in the City

of Lockport, County of Niagar4 and State of New York, and Petitioner having appeared by

Goldberg Segalla LLP (Marc W. Brown, Esq., of counsel); Respondents The Assessor for the

City of Lockport, the Board of Assessment Review for the City of Lockport, and the City of

Lockpor! New York (collectively, the "Respondents') having appeared by the Law Office of

Thomas M. O'Donnell (Thomas M. O'Donnell, Esq., of counsel); Intervenor Lockport City

School District having appeared by Seaman Norris LLp (Thomas D. seaman, Esq., of

counsel); and Intervenor County of Niagara having appeared by Claude A. Joerg, Esq.,

Niagara county Attomey (Katherine D. Alexander, Esq., of counsel); and

WHEREAS, Petitioners, Respondents, and Intervenors a.re collectively referred to

herein as the "Parties"; and

I
Error! Unknown document property name.



WHEREAS, the Parties have entered into extensive settlement negotiations and have

agreed that settlement is in their best interests in order to avoid the cost of further litigation,

among other things; and

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, that the

parties propose to settle and resolve their differences upon the terms and conditions set forth

in this Stipulation of Settlement and Order:

1. The Subject Property are located in the City of Lockport, Lockport City School

District, and Niagara County taxing and assessing jurisdictions and their special and other

dislicts (e.g., sewer', fire, anrJ library districts, for instancc). Thcrc is no applicable village

taxing unit.

2. The general ratio of assessed values of real property to full values of real

property in the City of Lockport for the tax years 2022123 and2U2'3124 was 1007i,.

3. The2022 Tentative Full Value Assessment and2022 Settlement Full Value

Assessment on the Subject Property are as follows:

Parcel Number
and Address

2022Tentative
Full Value
Assessment

2022
Settlement
Full Value
Assessment

104 Old Niagara
Road (95.19-l-4)

$5,190,000 $4,000,000

4. The2023 Tentative Full Value Assessment and2023 Settlement Full Value

Assessment on the Subject Property are as follows:

Parcel Number
and Address

2023 Tentative
Full Value
Assessments

2023
Settlement
Full Value
Assessment

i04 OldNiagara
Road (95.19-l-4)

$5,190,000 $4,000,000

2

Errorl Unknown document property name.



5. The full value assessment on the Subject Property for the roll year 2024 willbe

$2,000,000, for roll year 2025 will be $2,000,000, and for roll year 2026 willbe $2,000,000.

6. The Assessor and all other relevant officers and authorities of the relevant

taxing jurisdiction are hereby authorized to make and correct these assessments as outlined

above on the appropriate books and records of each sr"rch juriscliction, and in the event of

ove{payment, refund the overpayment within 45 days by official check payable to ..Goldberg

Segalla LLP, as attorneys for 104 Old Niagara Road, LLC",and mailed to Goldberg Segalla

LLP, Marc W. Brown, Esq., 665 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14203-1425, accompanied

by a calculation sheet or in the event that any tax payment has not been paid, issue corrected

tax bills that reflect the assessment for the Subject Property with a copy of the corrected tax

bills sent to Petitioner?rs attorneys and paid without interest or penalty if paid within 45 days

of receipt of the corrected tax bill.

7 - The Parties acknowledge and agree that the aforementioned reduced

assessments are fair, equitable, proper, and just.

8. Real Property Tax Law Section 727 shallapply to this settlement tooofreeze,'

the Subject Properfy assessment at the levels stated above inparagraph 5 for property tax

assessment rolls established by the Assessor/Assessing Unit in and for the roll years2024,

2025, and2026 notwithstanding any town/city wide revaluation or reassessment, even if done

annually.

9. This/These action(s) shall be discontinued, without prejudice, upon entry of

this Stipulation of Settlement and Order. Petitioners shall have the right to seek specific

enforcement of the terms of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order and to otherwise enforce

this Stipulation of Settlement and order by whatever means provided by law.

J
Error! Unknown document property name.



10. This Stipulation of Settlement and Order shall not be construed as a waiver of

Petitioner's right to raise any constitutional claims associated with this action or the parcel(s)

at tssue.

1 1. This Stipulation of Settlement and Order shall be considered the Parties' entire

understanding and agreement between and among them, and a fuIl settlement of the tax

certiorari without costs or disbursements awarded to or against any of the Parties dpon their

compliance with the terms of the Stipulation of Settlement and Order.

12. There shall be no modification of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order

except by a subsequunt wriLing siglecl by thc authorized rcprcscntativcs of thc Pnrtics herein,

and "So Ordered" by the Court.

13. The Parties authorize their attomeys to execute this Stipulation of Settlement

and Order and to seek the Court's approval and entry of the salne, and each signatory below

affirms that they have the ploper authority to so execute this Stipulation.

14. If any provision of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order shall be determined

to be invalid, illegal, null or void, or unenforceable to any extent, the reminder of this

Stipulation shall remain in effect to the fullest extent of the law.

15. This Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for the purposes of

enforcing the terms of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order.

16. Electronic signatures and electronically-transmitted images of original

signatures shall be deemed original signatures for the purposes of expediting the filing of this

Stipulation of Settlement and Order.

17 . This Stipulation of Settlement and Order may be executed in multiple

counterparts including by means of facsimile, PDF/ADOBE e-mail, etc., each of which shall

4
Error! Unknown document property name.



be deemed an original, but all of which together shall be considered and constitute one and the

same instrument.

18. An executed copy of this Stipulation of Settlement and Order, shall be entered

and docketed in the appropriate County Clerk's Office by Petitioner, then filed with the

Assessot's pennaneut records. E+nail triursmission of the Notice of Entry of this Stipulation

of Settlement and Order to counsel shall be sufficient.

Dated: May _,2024 Dated: May _,2024
Buffalo, New York Niagara Falls, New york

GOLDBERG SEGALLA LLP LAW OFFICE OF THOMAS M. O'DONNELL

By:
Marc W. Brown

Attorneys for Petitioner(s)
665 Main Street
Buffalo, New York 14203
Telephone : (7 I 6) 566-5 400
mwbrown@ goldbergse galla. com

Dated: May _,2024
Lockport, New York

SEAMAN NORzuS LLP

By:
Thomas D. Seaman

Attorneys for Intervenor
Lockport City School District
665 Main Street
Buffalo, New York 14203
Telephone : (7 I 6) 566-5 400
tseaman@ seamannorris. com

Thomas M. O'Donnell
Attorneys for City Respondents
3067 Lewiston Road
Niagara Falls, New York 13850
Telephone No.: (716) 622-5185
tmodonnell@roadrunner. com

Dated: May _,2024
Lockport, New York

CLAUDE A. JOERG, ESQ.
NIAGARA COLTNTY ATTORNEY

Katherine D. Alexander
Attorneys for Intervenor
County ofNiagara
175 Hawley Street
Lockport, New York 14094
Telephone No.: (716) 439-7105

2024SO ORDERED AND ENTERED TITIS DAY OF'

By:
HON. MARrO GIACOBBE, A.J.S.C.

5
Error! Unknown document property name.



TOTAT

2024
Tx Year

2023

Tax Year

City of lockport

290900 95.19-L-4

104 Old Niagara Rd

104 Old Niagara Rd LLC

S 5,19o,ooo

s 5,190,000

AV

5 L0.729662

5 tt.ztzgzo

Tax Rate

S 1t4,712.4s

S ss,6go.9s

S sg,ozs.st

Taxes

S 4,ooo,ooo

S 4,ooo,ooo

Reduced Rate

s 88,410.37

s 42,918.65

S +s,qgtlz

Revised Tax

5 26,302.08

S 12,768.30

S tg,sgg.zg

Refund


